

# Peter Viereck papers 6134809

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 13, 2025. Description is written in: English.

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153

Fax Number: (212) 854-1365
rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu

URL: <a href="http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html">http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html</a>

# **Table of Contents**

Summary Information	3
Biographical Note	3
Summary	4
Arrangement	4
Administrative Information	5
Controlled Access Headings	6
Collection Inventory	7
Series I: Correspondence	7
Subseries I.1: Individual Correspondents	7
Subseries I.2: Institutions and Subjects	20
Series II: Research Notes and Clippings	24
Series III: Drafts and Outlines	31
Series IV: Reviews and Criticism of Viereck's Work	49
Series V: Photographs	50
Series VI: George S. Viereck	52
Series VII: Margaret Hein Viereck and Other Family Members 5	58
Series VIII: Subject Files	60
Series IX: Personal Documents and Artifacts	71
Series X: Audiovisual Material	72

## **Summary Information**

**Repository:** Rare Book and Manuscript Library

**Creator:** Viereck, Peter, 1916-2006

**Title:** Peter Viereck papers

**ID:** 6134809

**ID:** MS#1412

**Date [inclusive]:** 1815-2006

**Physical** 83.7 linear feet 89 document boxes 30 record storage cartons 1

**Description:** flat box

Language of the

**Material:** 

English .

**Abstract:** The papers of the historian, poet, and conservative political

theorist Peter Viereck (1916-2006), his father, George Sylvester

Viereck (1884–1962), and other family members.

#### **Preferred Citation**

Identification of specific item; Date (if known); Peter Viereck Papers; Box and Folder; Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Columbia University Library.

## **Biographical Note**

Peter Viereck (1916-2006) was a seminal figure in American conservative thought as well as an award-winning poet and historian who won Guggenheim Fellowships in both poetry and history. Viereck wrote prolifically on politics and intellectual history, and published over a dozen collections of poetry, most recently *Door: Poems* (2005). In 1949 Viereck won the Pulitzer Prize for his first book of poems, *Terror and Decorum.* Often credited with launching and naming the modern conservative intellectual movement in the late 1940s, Viereck later criticized its direction and deplored Senator Joseph McCarthy for betraying authentic conservative values. He was professor of Russian and European history at Mount Holyoke College for nearly fifty years

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

^ Return to Table of Contents

## **Biographical Note**

Peter Viereck's father, George Sylvester Viereck (1884-1962), played a prominent role in the literary and cultural scene of early twentieth-century America, inspiring and serving as the first secretary of the Poetry Society of America. As a free-lance writer for publications including *The Saturday Evening Post*, George Sylvester Viereck interviewed many leading figures, including Albert Einstein and Adolph Hitler, and was a friend of Sigmund Freud. During World War II, the elder Viereck's standing was destroyed by his support for Nazi Germany as a paid propagandist. He was arrested and jailed for five years as an unregistered agent of Germany, although espionage charges against him were ultimately dropped. During his imprisonment, his younger son died in U.S. military service at Anzio, Italy, deepening George Sylvester Viereck's rift with his elder son Peter, who served as a U.S. Army intelligence analyst during the war. Peter Viereck had already diagnosed the evils of Nazi Germany in his book *Metapolitics: From the Romantics to Hitler*, begun at Harvard in 1936 and first published three months before the attack on Pearl Harbor.

^ Return to Table of Contents

## **Summary**

The collection includes letters, manuscripts, documents, photographs, tapes, printed material, and memorabilia of Peter Viereck (1916-2006) and those of his father, George Sylvester Viereck (1884-1962), and mother, Margaret Hein Viereck. Some of the notable correspondents are Daniel Boorstin, Joseph Brodsky, Sigmund Freud, W.V.O. Quine, Arthur Schlesinger Jr., George Bernard Shaw, Kaiser Wilhelm II, and William Carlos Williams. There are extensive files of manuscripts of Viereck's work, as well as those of his father. In addition, there are numerous files which contain photographs of the Viereck family and their friends and associates.

^ Return to Table of Contents

## Arrangement

This collection is arranged in ten series.

^ Return to Table of Contents

### **Administrative Information**

#### **Publication Statement**

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153

Fax Number: (212) 854-1365 rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu

URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

### **Revision Description**

File created. xml document instance created by Lea Osborne EAD was imported spring 2019 as part of the ArchivesSpace Phase II migration. 2010-11-23 0210-11-30 2019-05-20

#### **Restrictions on Access**

This collection has no restrictions.

#### **Restrictions on Access**

This collection is located off-site. You will need to request this material at least three business days in advance to use the collection in the Rare Book and Manuscript Library reading room.

### Terms Governing Use and Reproduction

Reproductions may be made for research purposes. The RBML maintains ownership of the physical material only. Copyright remains with the creator and his/her heirs. The responsibility to secure copyright permission rests with the patron.

## **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

2006-2007-M11: Method of acquisition--Purchase; Date of acquisition--2006 July.

### **Ownership and Custodial History**

Purchase from Lame Duck Books, July 2006.

### **Processing Information**

Papers semi-processed Elena Locascio, SUNY Geneseo, 2011, Darragh Martin, GSAS 2011 2007-2009.

#### Accrual

No additions are expected

#### Accruals

Materials may have been added to the collection since this finding aid was prepared. Contact rbml@columbia.edu for more information.

## **Controlled Access Headings**

- Conservatism
- National socialism
- Russian poetry -- 20th century -- History and criticism
- Authors, American -- 20th century -- Biography
- German Americans -- Biography
- World War, 1939-1945 -- German Americans
- Germany -- Civilization
- United States -- Intellectual life -- 20th century
- United States -- Politics and government -- 1945-1989
- Russia -- History -- 20th century
- Correspondence
- Poetry
- Auden, W. H. (Wystan Hugh), 1907-1973
- Barber, Evelyn M
- Bell, Daniel, 1919-2011
- Bettelheim, Bruno
- Brodsky, Joseph, 1940-1996
- D'Evelyn, Thomas
- Heckscher, August, 1913-1997
- Ryn, Claes G., 1943-
- Schlesinger, Arthur M., Jr (Arthur Meier), 1917-2007

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Sontag, Susan, 1933-2004

## **Collection Inventory**

## Series I: Correspondence, 1926-2005

### **Scope and Contents**

The correspondence is extensive and wide-ranging. There are many prominent writers, politicians, philosophers and poets and historians noted, such as: George Santayana; Henry Cabot Lodge; C. S. Lewis; Wendell Willkie; W. H. Auden; Robert Graves; Wallace Stevens; Carl Sandburg; Stephen Spender; Susan Sontag; and George Santayana. There are also significant files of family correspondence.

### Subseries I.1: Individual Correspondents, 1926-2005

### **Scope and Contents**

Subseries 1 is arranged alphabetically by the last name of the individual.

Title/Description	Instances
Albert, H. F., 1954	box 106
Arendt, Hannah, 1951	box 97
Attik, Anne, 1992	box 63
Auden, W.H., 1946-1950	box 52
Barber, Evelyn M., 1979-1996	box 111
Barzun, Jacques, 1952	box 96
Bateson, F.W., 1955-1956	box 1
Bauschinger, Sigrid, 1993-1998	box 7
Beer, Sam, 1983-1991	box 117
Beeson, Jack, 2002-2003	box 9
Beeson, Jack, 2002-2003	box 20
Behnfeldt, Carla, 1980s, undated, 1980s, undated	box 113
Bell, Canon Bernard Iddings, 1950s	box 96
Bell, Daniel, 1961-1987	box 9
Bell, Daniel, 1961-1987	box 20
Bell, Daniel, 1961-1987	box 111
Benedikt, Michael, 1975-1979	box 2
Benfey, Christopher, 1980s	box 103

Bennett, Evelynwith Conservatism drafts, 1970s	box 104
Benton, Thomas, 1951	box 118
Berenson, Bernard, 1946-1953	box 52
Berenson, Ruth, 1986	box 38
Berger, Jean, 1972-1977	box 113
Bering, Mrs., 1991	box 111
Berman, Phillip, 1987	box 103
Bernstein, Leonard, 1971	box 52
Berlin, Isaiah, 1958	box 52
Bettleheim, Bruno, 1971-1978	box 52
Bettleheim, Bruno, 1971-1978	box 96
Bialosky, JillNorton & Company, 1989	box 5
Billington, James, 1980	box 103
Binion, Rudolph, 1983-1999	box 113
Blake, Patricia, 1962	box 44
Bloom, Harold, 1977	box 63
Blum, John, 1970s	box 103
Boorstein, Daniel, 1951-1970	box 96
Borody, Wayne, 2005	box 20
Bowles, Charles, 1950s	box 96
Brann, Jim, 1990	box 106
Brace, Harcourt, 1987	box 113
Breit, Peter K., 2001	box 113
Brekke, Linzy, 1996-1997	box 102
Breit, P.K., undated	box 111
Brodsky, Joseph, 1969-1970	box 90
Brodsky, Joseph, 1969-1970	box 91
Brodsky, Joseph, 1969-1970	box 92
Brodsky, Joseph, 1969-1970	box 94
Brody, Polly, undated	box 102
Brody, Stephanie, 1978	box 105
Brooks, Gwendolyn, 1959	box 52

Bruning, Heinrich, 1937-1938	box 113
Brush, Douglas, 1967-1977	box 96
Buckley, W.M. Jr., 1950s	box 56
Burgin, Richard, 1993-2004	box 34
Burgin, Richard, 1993-2004	box 111
Byxbe, Rita, 1980-2001	box 19
Byxbe, Rita, 1980-2001	box 43
Byxbe, Rita, 1980-2001	box 90
Campbell, Roy, 1957-1980s	box 52
Campbell, Roy, 1957-1980s	box 104
Carruth, Haydn, 1951	box 97
Case, Clifford P, 1950-1972	box 97
Castilla, Alberto, 1980s	box 103
Chametzky, J., 1980s	box 103
Clark, Betsy, 1960s-1970s	box 103
Cowley, Malcolm, 1981	box 104
Cox, Nigel, 1997	box 103
Cook, Thomas, 1963-1965	box 18
Crawford, Alan, 1973-1993	box 65
Craig, Gordon, 2004	box 34
Crod, Elena?, 1964, undated, 1964, undated	box 104
Crowley, Robert, 1951-1956, 1975, 1951-1956, 1975	box 118
Currier, Warren, 1980s	box 103
Dali, Salvador, 1950	box 52
Daiches, David, 1950-1952	box 97
Dario, Gina, circa, 1996	box 102
Davidson, Nicholas, 1976-1992	box 97
Davis, Robert G., 1950s-1990s	box 38
Davis, Elmer, 1949-1953	box 97
Deak, Istvan, 2004	box 19
de Fremery, Robert, 1990s	box 103
de Grazia, Victoria, 1970s-1980s	box 103

Delacorte, George, 1960s	box 103
D'Evelyn, Thomas, 1953-2000	box 15
D'Evelyn, Thomas, 1953-2000	box 77
D'Evelyn, Thomas, 1953-2000	box 103
D'Evelyn, Thomas, 1953-2000	box 111
Dorman, Sarah Wheeler, 1996	box 102
Dorn, Alfred, 1988	box 111
Douglas, Lord Alfred, 1938	box 52
Dove, Rita, 1993-1995	box 111
Eastman, Max, 1954-1986	box 104
Ehrenburg, Ilya Grigoryevich, 1963 September 16	box 46
Ehrenburg, Ilya Grigoryevich, 1963 September 16	box 90
Ehrle, Richard, 1990s	box 103
Ehlers, Anke, 1988-1989	box 103
Einstein, Elsa to Margaret Viereck, 1932 February 22	box 34
Eklof-Carlson, Jocelyn, 1986-1987	box 108
Eldridge, Paul, 1977-1981	box 105
Ellis, Virginia, undated	box 103
English, HelenMaurice English Poetry Award, 1980s	box 37
English, Maurice, 1970s	box 13
English, Maurice, 1970s	box 37
Erikson, Kai of <i>Yale Review</i> , 1986	box 4
Exner, Richard, 1980-1981	box 111
Fahim, Mayraj,1983-1984	box 102
Fairlie, Henry (New Republic), 1982-1983	box 15
Field, Andrew, 1980s-1990s	box 103
Filler, Louis, 1960s-1980s	box 96
Fischer, Berta, 1936	box 105
Freud, Sigmund, 1935	box 52
Frost, Robert, undated	box 52
Fulda, Ludwig to Margaret Viereck, 1936 February 20	box 34
Garland, Joseph, 1995	box 106

Garlick, Dr. Alan, 1996-1997	box 111
George Braziller, Inc., 1979, 2001, 1979, 2001	box 7
Emery, George, 1988-1991	box 113
Gertz, Elmer, 1952-1991	box 96
Gioia, Dana, 1980s	box 103
Glaze, Andrew, 1972-1986	box 113
Goldman, Eric, 1964-1974	box 97
Goldstein, Kimberley, undated	box 19
Golffing, Francis, 1980-1994, undated, 1980-1994, undated	box 113
Grant, Frederic, 1946, undated, 1946, undated	box 105
Graves, Robert, 1950s	box 52
Graves, Robert, 1950s	box 97
Grunes, Dorothy, 1999	box 102
Guerard, Albert, 1941-1954	box 97
Hamburger, Michael, 1966-2002	box 7
Hall, Daniel, 1989	box 111
Hall, J.G., 1954-1979	box 64
Halper, Ross, 1994-1995	box 106
Harder, Rosemary, 1999	box 111
Harper, Joyce, 1999	box 102
Harris, Luida, 1994, undated, 1994, undated	box 111
Hart, Jeffrey, 1988	box 111
Heaney, Seamus, 1980s	box 52
Heckscher, August, 1929-1972	box 97
Hedley, Leslie Woolf, 1989-1990	box 111
Henault, Marie, 1964-1972	box 111
Hoffman, Daniel, 1990s	box 111
Hoffmann, Peter, 1978	box 45
Hoke, Kathy Rogers, 1995	box 103
Hollander, John, 1975	box 111
Hook, Sidney, undated	box 97
Hope, Warren, 1979-1986	

	box 111
Horowitz, Irving and othersTransaction Publishers, 2004	box 32
Horowitz, Irving and othersTransaction Publishers, 2004	box 33
Horowitz, Irving and othersTransaction Publishers, 2004	box 34
Horton, Odette Eldridge, 1998-1999	box 106
Howe, Irving, 1950s-1960s	box 111
Hughes, Cassandra, 1972	box 45
Jacobson, Josephine, 1968-1994	box 3
Johnson, Kirstin, 1994	box 102
Johnson, Neil, 1966-1973	box 105
Kalischer, Clemens, 1987	box 111
Kazin, Alfred, 1986-1987	box 111
Kearney, Deborah, 2000-2002	box 34
Keller, Phyllis, 1967-1978	box 105
Kline, George, 1980s-, December 22, 1998	box 45
Kline, George, 1980s-, December 22, 1998	box 107
Kissinger, Nancy, 1964-1975	box 111
Koestler, Arthur, 1961	box 52
Kohn, Hans, 1938-1954	box 52
Kopelev, Orlova, 1960s	box 45
Kostelanetz, Richard, 1987	box 111
Krauthammer, Charles (New Republic), 1983-1985	box 15
Kuasowska, Malgonate, 1990s	box 102
Kuehnelt-Leddihn, Christiane, 1950-1984	box 65
Kumin, Maxine, 1970s-1980s	box 1
Kunitz, Stanley, 1980s	box 111
Lamont, Corliss, 1950s	box 96
Leander, Folke, 1975	box 65
Lehman, Imogene, 1990s	box 111
Lehmann, Wilhelm, 1960s	box 47
Leibowitz, Herbert, July 16, 1981	box 4
Lescault, John (actor) concerning performance of <i>Round</i> , 1980	box 8

Levin, Harry, 1950s-1980s, undated, 1950s-1980s, undated	box 9
Levin, Harry, 1950s-1980s, undated, 1950s-1980s, undated	box 105
Lieberman, Larry, 1974-1998	box 111
Lifshitz-Losev, Lev, 1978-1979	box 106
Lind, Michael, 1995-1998	box 5
Lind, Michael, 1995-1998	box 6
Lippmann, Walter, 1954-1980s	box 104
Lish, Gordan, 1986-1987	box 111
Lombardi, Karen, 2005	box 20
Lowe, Jennifer, 1995-2000	box 111
Lowell, Robert	box 52
Lovejoy, Arthur, 1941-1945	box 118
Lukacs, Georg, 1963 September 9	box 46
Lukacs, John, 1960s-1980s	box 105
Lyons, Paul, 2005	box 20
Macdonald, Dwightwith Notes and Articles, 1950s	box 105
MacLeigh, Archibald, 1951, undated, 1951, undated	box 105
Malina, Judith, 1989	box 111
Mann, Thomas, 1940s	box 47
Mann, Thomas, 1940s	box 52
Mann, Klaus, 1940s	box 52
Markham, Edwin, 1931	box 52
Markov family, 1961	box 105
Marlow, Louise, undated	box 111
Martini, F., 1960s	box 47
McCauley, Gerard, undated	box 111
McDowell, Robert, 1987-1998	box 7
McFadden, Cyra, 1981	box 111
Meradan, dyra, 1901	
McPherson, Sandra, undated	box 1

Meyer, Helmut, 1980s	box 47
Moore, Marianne, 1950	box 52
Morales, Mary Eugenia, undated	box 102
Mount Holyoke alumni, circa, 1993	box 6
Mueller, Lisel, 1980s	box 1
Mumford, Lewis, 1950	box 52
Myers, Marty, 1990-1996	box 111
Neff, Emery, 1951	box 105
Niebuhr, Reingold, 1950s-1980s	box 111
Nims, John, circa, 1980s	box 105
Noguere, 1980-1981	box 3
O'Donnell, James Preston, 1970s-1980s	box 38
O'Hehir, Diana, 1987-1989	box 3
Oleson, Gary, 1995	box 105
Ostriker, Alicia	box 3
Palmer, John, 1943-1949	box 52
Panofsky, Erwin, 1950	box 52
Peacock, Molly, 1985-1988	box 76
Peck, John, 1998	box 45
Peretz, Martin (New Republic), 1987-1996	box 15
Pettingell, Phoebe, 1978-1989	box 104
Pettingell, Phoebe, 1978-1989	box 111
Peyre, 1950s	box 105
Phelan, Anne, 1961	box 38
Phillips, Ruth, 1987	box 20
Pinksy, Robert, 2000	box 97
Pipes, Richard, 1975-1981	box 106
Podhoretz, 1980s	box 111
Pound, Ezra, undated	box 52
Praz, Mario, undated	box 52
Pyle, Cynthia, 2000	box 111
Quine, Willard Van Orman, 1952-1974	box 52

Ransom, John, 1951-1955, 1967, 1951-1955, 1967	box 52
Ransom, John, 1951-1955, 1967, 1951-1955, 1967	box 118
Raditsa, undated	box 105
Regarding translations of George Viereck, 1961-1970	box 113
Reisinger, Curt, 1957-1964	box 105
Remnick, David, 1974-2002	box 104
Rexroth, Kenneth, 1950	box 118
Rheannon, Francesca, 2001	box 47
Ricks, Christopher, 1988-1989	box 111
Rich, Adrienne, 1950s	box 118
Riesman, David, 1951-1954, 1957, 1951-1954, 1957	box 118
Riess, Tom, 2002	box 33
Rodman, Selden, 1950s	box 105
Roe, Priscilla, 1999	box 111
Roethke, Theodore, undated	box 2, 118
Roskolenko, Harry, 1972	box 105
Rostow, ElspethWith Article, 1988	box 111
Rothschild, Ernest, 1970s	box 104
Rubin, Louis D., 1977-1987	box 111
Russell, Kirk, 1952-1954	box 5
Ryn, Claes, 1979-1997	box 37
Ryn, Claes, 1979-1997	box 38
Ryn, Claes, 1979-1997	box 110
Safire, William, 1979-1980	box 5
Saiger, George M., 1991	box 105
Salter, Mary Jo, 1990-1994	box 111
Salvemini, 1950s	box 105
Sandburg,Carl, 1954	box 118
Santayana, George, 1940s	box 78
Santayana, George, 1940s	box 118
Scemla, Miriam, 1944	box 105
Schenkel, Elmar, 1989	box 44

Schlesinger, Arthur, 2002	box 18
Schlessinger, Arthur, Jr., 1941-2005, undated, 1941-2005, undated	box 34
Schlessinger, Arthur, Jr., 1941-2005, undated, 1941-2005, undated	box 95
Schlessinger, Arthur, Jr., 1941-2005, undated, 1941-2005, undated	box 118
Schnackenberg, Gertrude, 1982-1987	box 77
Schorer, Mark, 1948	box 105
Schwartz, Delmore, 1950	box 118
Schwartz, PaulWith Writings, 1984, undated, 1984, undated	box 111
Sereny, Gitta, 1910s	box 111
Shapiro, Karl, 1987-1993	box 37
Shapiro, Karl, 1987-1993	box 118
Shapiro, Karl, 1948-1985	box 9
Shapiro, Karl, 1948-1985	box 118
Shaw, George Bernard, 1938-1940s	box 81
Shaw, George Bernard, 1938-1940s	box 84
Shaw, George Bernard, 1938-1940s	box 105
Shaw, George Bernard, 1938-1940s	box 118
Shaw-Kaiser for George and Peter Viereck, 1926, 1938-1939, 1926, 1938-1939	box 118
Shulman, Alix Kates, 1980s	box 111
Silvers, Robert, 1974-1988	box 104
Simpson, Louis, 1951	box 97
Sinclair, Upton, 1950s	box 105
Sinclair, Upton, 1950s	box 118
Sitwell, Edith, 1949	box 118
Snow, Karen, 1970s	box 103
Sontag, Susan, 1985-2000	box 97
Sontag, Susan, 1985-2000	box 111
Spencer, Theodore, 1940s	box 105
Spender, Stephen, 1960s	box 118

Stade, George, 1970s	box 111
Steiner, George, 1987	box 111
Stewart, Walter E., 1988-1989	box 111
Stevens, Wallace, 1948	box 118
Straight, Michael (New Republic), 1951-1954	box 15
Strand, Mark, 1981	box 111
Strode, George, 1980s	box 111
Surliuga, Victoria, 1990s	box 102
Susnik, Marjetica, 1996	box 1
Szefel, Lisa, 1995, 2002, 1995, 2002	box 102
Tate, Allen, 1949, 1978, 1949, 1978	box 105
Teschke, Holger, 1996-2002	box 6
Teschke, Holger, 1996-2002	box 47
Thomas, Norman, 1953-1964	box 105
Thompson, Dorothy, 1949-1973	box 105
Timenchik, Roman, 1990s	box 44
Trevor-Roper, Hugh, 1956	box 105
Trilling, Diana, 1950-1977	box 105
Tyrmand, Leopold, 1979	box 106
Untermeyer, Louis, 1948, 1972, 1948, 1972	box 105
Vaget, Hans, 1990s	box 44
Valenti, Michelle, 2002	box 6
Van Doren, Mark, 1951-1954	box 105
Van Nostrand, D., 1975	box 104
Van Rees, Iris, 1960s-1970s	box 105
Vansittart, 1940-1950s	box 105
Viereck, Anna, 1972	box 9
Viereck, Anna, 1972	box 44
Von Moltke, Freya, 1961	box 66
Wagner, Winifred, 1947-1970	box 104
Wakowski, Diane, 1960s-1980s	box 103
Walcott, Derek, 2000	box 102

Waller, John, 1949-1952 Warren, Robert Penn, 1979, 1987-1990, 1979, 1987-1990 Warren, Robert Penn, 1979, 1987-1990, 1979, 1987-1990 Washburn, Katharine, 1990s Weinstein, Michael, 1990s Weissbort, Daniel, 1979 Weissbort, Daniel, 1979 Wells, Henry W., 1950 Wernick, Bob, 1978, undated, 1978, undated Wheelock, John Hall, 1962-1978 White, Margaret Ann Rusk, 1988-1991 Whitman, Walt, 1950s-1980s Wilbur,Richard (Dick), 1951-1992	box 105 box 102 box 118 box 44 box 96 box 4 box 18 box 105 box 105
Warren, Robert Penn, 1979, 1987-1990, 1979, 1987-1990 Washburn, Katharine, 1990s Weinstein, Michael, 1990s Weissbort, Daniel, 1979 Weissbort, Daniel, 1979 Wells, Henry W., 1950 Wernick, Bob, 1978, undated, 1978, undated Wheelock, John Hall, 1962-1978 White, Margaret Ann Rusk, 1988-1991 Whitman, Walt, 1950s-1980s	box 118 box 44 box 96 box 4 box 18 box 105
Washburn, Katharine, 1990s  Weinstein, Michael, 1990s  Weissbort, Daniel, 1979  Weissbort, Daniel, 1979  Wells, Henry W., 1950  Wernick, Bob, 1978, undated, 1978, undated  Wheelock, John Hall, 1962-1978  White, Margaret Ann Rusk, 1988-1991  Whitman, Walt, 1950s-1980s	box 44 box 96 box 4 box 18 box 105
Weissbort, Daniel, 1979 Weissbort, Daniel, 1979 Wells, Henry W., 1950 Wernick, Bob, 1978, undated, 1978, undated Wheelock, John Hall, 1962-1978 White, Margaret Ann Rusk, 1988-1991 Whitman, Walt, 1950s-1980s	box 96 box 4 box 18 box 105
Weissbort, Daniel, 1979 Weissbort, Daniel, 1979 Wells, Henry W., 1950 Wernick, Bob, 1978, undated, 1978, undated Wheelock, John Hall, 1962-1978 White, Margaret Ann Rusk, 1988-1991 Whitman, Walt, 1950s-1980s	box 4 box 18 box 105
Weissbort, Daniel, 1979  Wells, Henry W., 1950  Wernick, Bob, 1978, undated, 1978, undated  Wheelock, John Hall, 1962-1978  White, Margaret Ann Rusk, 1988-1991  Whitman, Walt, 1950s-1980s	box 18 box 105
Wells, Henry W., 1950  Wernick, Bob, 1978, undated, 1978, undated  Wheelock, John Hall, 1962-1978  White, Margaret Ann Rusk, 1988-1991  Whitman, Walt, 1950s-1980s	box 105
Wernick, Bob, 1978, undated, 1978, undated Wheelock, John Hall, 1962-1978 White, Margaret Ann Rusk, 1988-1991 Whitman, Walt, 1950s-1980s	
Wheelock, John Hall, 1962-1978  White, Margaret Ann Rusk, 1988-1991  Whitman, Walt, 1950s-1980s	box 105
White, Margaret Ann Rusk, 1988-1991 Whitman, Walt, 1950s-1980s	
Whitman, Walt, 1950s-1980s	box 105
	box 108
Wilbur,Richard (Dick), 1951-1992	box 103
	box 118
Will, George F, 1978	box 66
Wilson,Edmund, 1965	box 118
Williams, Miller, 1998	box 63
Williams, W. C., 1949-1950	box 103
Williams, W. C., 1949-1950	box 118
Wolfe, Alan, 2004	box 34
Wolfe, Bernard, 1950s-1970s	box 91
Wolfe, Bernard, 1950s-1970s	box 105
Wronoski, JohnLame Duck Books, 2004	box 34
Yoken, Mel, undated	box 111
Zays, Ernie, 1992	box 105
Postcard from Colleague, 1989	box 14
Correspondence regarding Joseph Ellis's Fabricated Vietnam Stories, 2001	box 7
General, 1953-2005	box 35
General, 1953-2005	box 52
General, 1953-2005	
General, 1953-2005	box 56
General, 1953-2005	box 56 box 63
General, 1953-2005	

	box 65
General, 1953-2005	box 66
General, 1953-2005	box 71
General, 1953-2005	box 72
General, 1953-2005	box 73
General, 1953-2005	box 74
General, 1953-2005	box 76
General, 1953-2005	box 77
General, 1953-2005	box 78
General, 1953-2005	box 80
General, 1953-2005	box 83
General, 1953-2005	box 84
General, 1953-2005	box 85
General, 1953-2005	box 86
General, 1953-2005	box 87
General, 1953-2005	box 88
General, 1953-2005	box 89
General, 1953-2005	box 90
General, 1953-2005	box 94
General, 1953-2005	box 98
General, 1953-2005	box 101
General, 1953-2005	box 102
General, 1953-2005	box 103
General, 1953-2005	box 105
General, 1953-2005	box 106
General, 1953-2005	box 108
General, 1953-2005	box 110
General, 1953-2005	box 111
General, 1953-2005	box 113
General, 1953-2005	box 114
General, 1953-2005	box 119
General, 1953-2005	box 120

Postcard Album, undated	box 70
"Important Letters"Multiple Correspondents, 1950s	box 20
"Anti-Nazi Germany" Letters, 1961	box 113
Letters from Former Students and Acquaintances, 1951-1993	box 10
Letters from Former Students and Acquaintances, 1951-1993	box 44
Letters from Former Students and Acquaintances, 1951-1993	box 63
Correspondence Regarding Essay "Disturber and Restorer,", 1980	box 10
Letters with Colleagues about George Heym, 1980	box 15

## Subseries I.2: Institutions and Subjects, 1936-2005

## **Scope and Contents**

Subseries 2 is arranged alphabetically by the first word of the institutional name or by topic.

Title/Description	Instances
Academic International Press, 1974	box 63
Agni , 1999	box 63
Alfred A Knopf Publishers, 2001	box 20
American Civil Liberties Union, 1948	box 106
American Embassy in Italy, 1982	box 103
American Poetry Review , 1975-1997	box 63
American Poetry Review , 1975-1997	box 94
American Poetry Review , 1975-1997	box 113
American Spectator , 1977-1978	box 63
Asimov, 1983	box 64
Athenium , 1974	box 63
Atlantic Monthly Press , 1979-1982	box 63
Ballilol College, 1936	box 52
Berghahn Books, 1998	box 113
Berghahn Books, 1998	box 117
Bibliographisches Institut, 1978-1987	box 111
Bobbs-Merrill Company, Inc., 1975	box 111

Brandeis University, 1980	box 113
Breit, Peter K., 1989-1996	box 113
College Street Journal , 2002	box 20
Columbia University Press, 1979, 1991, 1979, 1991	box 113
Commonweal , 1979	box 113
Confrontation , 1985	box 113
Contract with Transaction, 2004	box 20
Copyrights, 1971	box 113
Cornell University Press, 2002	box 5
Crosscurrents , 1984	box 113
Dickey Publishers, 1956-1999	box 52
Dictionary of American Biography , undated	box 111
Dictionary of Literary Biography , 1979-1980	box 111
D. Van Nostrand Co., 1961	box 14
Encounter Magazine, 1962-1974	box 113
Encyclopedia Britannica , 1974-1975	box 65
Epoch , 1987	box 113
Five College Consortium, 2000s	box 102
Formalist, 2000	box 111
Gale Research Inc., 1994	box 113
Gil Moody Magic Lantern Books, 1975-1979	box 113
Giulio Einaudi, 1955-1963	box 113
Globe Bookshop, 1986	box 113
Goethe Institute BostonGerman Cultural Center for New England, 1970s-1980s	box 113
Grove Press, 1993	box 113
Guggenheim Memorial Foundation, 1948-1954	box 113
Harper and Row Publishers, Inc., 1980	box 113
Harvard University, 1964-1975	box 117
Haverford, 1977-1985	box 111
	box 111
Helicon Nine Editions, 1996-1998	DOX 111
Helicon Nine Editions, 1996-1998  Hellas, 1985-1989	box 111 box 113

	box 113
Hitler, undated	box 102
Holt, Rinehart and Winston, Inc., 1988	box 113
Hoover Institution, 1967-1968	box 113
Horace Mann, 1989-2000	box 64
Horace Mann, 1989-2000	box 108
Houghton Mifflin Company, 1977-1984	box 113
Hungarian Anthology (publishing), 2004	box 19
Idaho Commission of the Arts, 1990-1991	box 113
International Advisory Council, circa, 1960s-1970s	box 106
International Communication Agency, 1981	box 63
Italian Press, 1955	box 77
John Hopkins Medical Institutions, 1990s	box 113
Journal of the History of Ideas , 1947	box 111
Kenyon Review , 1978-2000	box 98
Kenyon Review , 1978-2000	box 113
Krieger Publishing Company, Inc., 1984	box 113
Library of Congress, 1956-1992	box 77
Library of Congress, 1956-1992	box 105
Libris Publisher, 2004	box 20
Los Angeles Times , 1987	box 113
Louisiana State University Press, 1971-1985	box 9
The MacDowell Colony, Inc, 1990s	box 107
Macmillan Publishing Co., Inc., 1967-1984	box 113
MagazineLine , 2002-2003	box 113
Massachusetts Review , 2002-2003	box 7
McFarland & Co., Publisher, undated	box 20
Michigan Quarterly Review , 1978-1983	box 7
MichiganUniversity Microfilms International, undated	box 113
Modern Age , 1987-1990	box 113
Mount Holyoke, 1984-1995	box 63

Mount Holyoke, 1984-1995	box 74
Mount Holyoke, 1984-1995	box 95
National Review , 1980	box 104
New American Library, 1961	box 105
New Criterion , 1998-2004	box 18
The New England Poetry Club, 1980s-1990s	box 104
New Hampshire, circa, 1980s	box 107
New Letters , 1980s-1990s	box 104
New York Quarterly , 1970s-1980s	box 105
New York Times , 1970s-1980s	box 49
Nexus Press: Roy Chernus	box 105
Poets and Writers, 1988	box 91
Prairie Schooner , 2003	box 18
Radio Liberty Committee, 1960s	box 106
Rosenfeld, Meyer, and Susman, 1970s	box 105
Starline Magazine , 1986	box 64
State Department, 1951-1977	box 63
State Department, 1951-1977	box 64
Taurus Books, 1970s	box 105
Translation Center, 1978-1980	box 113
University Press of Washington D.C., 1950s	box 98
University of California Press, 2002	box 7
University of Massachusetts, Amherst College, 1980s	box 110
University of Missouri-Kansas City, 1984-1985	box 113
Van Nostrand, 1960s-1970s	box 98
Virginia Center for the Creative Arts, 1983-1997	box 108
War Department, 1943	box 77
World Book , 1987	box 111
Writer's ColonyOther Members, 1972-1982	box 111
Correspondence with Editors and Publishers, 1953-2005	box 7
Correspondence with Editors and Publishers, 1953-2005  Correspondence with Editors and Publishers, 1953-2005	box 7 box 20

Correspondence with Editors and Publishers, 1953-2005	box 26
Correspondence with Editors and Publishers, 1953-2005	box 44
Correspondence with Editors and Publishers, 1953-2005	box 45
Correspondence with Editors and Publishers, 1953-2005	box 77
Correspondence with Editors and Publishers, 1953-2005	box 87
Correspondence with Editors and Publishers, 1953-2005	box 89
Correspondence with Editors and Publishers, 1953-2005	box 94
Correspondence with Editors and Publishers, 1953-2005	box 95
Correspondence with Editors and Publishers, 1953-2005	box 96
Correspondence with Editors and Publishers, 1953-2005	box 97
Correspondence with Editors and Publishers, 1953-2005	box 98
Correspondence with Editors and Publishers, 1953-2005	box 111
Correspondence with Editors and Publishers, 1953-2005	box 113
Correspondence with Editors Promoting <i>Metapolitics</i> , 2002	box 18

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## Series II: Research Notes and Clippings, 1815-2005

### **Scope and Contents**

Series II is composed of newspaper clippings and documents related to Viereck's interests. Some of the more widely researched topics include Russian History, prominent Russian politicians, Conservatism, Marxism and Socialism, Nazis, German History and politics.

Title/Description	Instances
Annotated Articles, 1941-1979	box 12
Annotated Articles, 1941-1979	box 13
Annotated Poetry Articles, undated	box 9
Annotated Poetry Articles, undated	box 13
Anti-Semitism, 1970s	box 47
Austria, 1943-1948	box 114
Babbitt, Irving, 1978	box 65
Babbitt, Cabot, 1955	box 65
Beirut, 1960s	box 98
Beirut Laws, 1960s	box 98

Bertram, Ernst, undated	box 26
Bismarck Lecture, circa, 1980s	box 102
Blumberg, Phillip, circa, 1980s	box 103
Boris Pasternak, 1958-1989	box 11
Boris Pasternak, 1958-1989	box 12
Boris Pasternak, 1958-1989	box 55
Boris Pasternak, 1958-1989	box 89
Brecht, Bertolt, 1970-1980	box 113
Britain and the Bourgeoisie, 1970s	box 102
British Empire, 1950s, undated, 1950s, undated	box 102
British Heritage, undated	box 102
Brodsky, Joseph, 1980s	box 103
Brooklyn Bridge, 1980s	box 36
Bukharin, Nikolai, 1960s-1980s	box 107
Celan, Paul, 1981-1996, undated, 1981-1996, undated	box 113
Chakovsky, Alexander, 1960s	box 44
Churchill, Winston, undated	box 102
Coins, 1978	box 111
Cold War, 1940s-1980s	box 104
Conservatism Articles, 1960s	box 107
Conservatism Articles, 1960s	box 117
Conservatism Articles by Claes Ryn, 1979-1989	box 37
Conservatism Articles by Claes Ryn, 1979-1989	box 38
Corruption in Russia, 1991	box 35
Crane, Hart, undated	box 3
Crimean WarPost 1848, undated	box 104
Czechoslovakia, 1965-1990	box 44
Dostoyevsky, 1970s	box 46
Eckart, 1925-1984	box 113
Emerson, Ralph Waldo, 1953, undated, 1953, undated	box 110
England	
Class Conflict, 1832-1884	box 102

Victorian Era, undated	box 102
Social Change, undated	box 102
Social Legacy, undated	box 103
Social Life, 1950s	box 102
After World War II, circa, 1960s	box 102
Europe, 1980s-1990s	box 104
Evtushenko, 1962	box 108
Fascism, 1953, undated, 1953, undated	box 103
Fascism, 1953, undated, 1953, undated	box 104
Fascism and Communism, circa 1950s, undated, 1950s, undated	box 105
Faust, undated	box 19
Feminism, 1980s	box 44
Field, Andrew"Abram Tertz's Ordeal by Mirror,", 1965	box 106
For "Shame and Glory,", 1961	box 110
France	
Background, 1970s	box 102
1815-1848, 1970s	box 102
1885-1914, 1980s	box 102
1919-1948, circa, 1950s	box 102
French Revolution, circa 1970s, undated, 1970s, undated	box 102
French Society1870-1914, undated	box 102
Frost, Robert, 1960s	box 76
Germany	
1815-1848, undated	box 102
1870-1914, undated	box 102
1980s	box 102
Benn, Gottfried, undated	box 113
Boll, Heinrich, 1984-1986	box 113
Expressionist Prints, 1983	box 113
Industry1870-1914, undated	box 102
Weimar, undated, 1970s, undated, 1970s	box 102
In World War IBackground, undated	

	box 102
Social Democratic Party1920s, undated	box 102
Weimar1930-1933, undated	box 102
Nazis, undated	box 102
Nazis, undated	box 113
Nazis and Students, 1980s	box 102
Post-1945, circa, 1950s-1960s	box 102
Terrorism in, 1970s	box 47
General, undated	box 113
God and the Basket Cases , 1967	box 55
Goldstucker, Eduard, circa, 1960s	box 46
Greek Revolt1821-1829, undated	box 102
Hapsburg1848, undated	box 102
Hapsburg1870-1914, undated	box 102
Haushofer, Karl, 1940s	box 45
Herzen, Alexander, 1968	box 46
Hitler, 1970s-1980s	box 45
Hitler, 1970s-1980s	box 102
Hitler's Cold War, 1930s-1970s	box 102
Hoddis, Jakob van, undated	box 45
Hugo Von Hofmannsthal, undated	box 45
Hungary, 1960s	box 46
Institute of Pacific Relations, 1952	box 43
Italy1815-1848, undated	box 103
Italy1870-1914, circa 1950s-1960s, undated, 1950s-1960s, undated	box 103
ItalyPost-War, circa, 1960s	box 103
ItalyUnification of, 1849-1870, undated, 1849-1870, undated	box 103
Junger, Ernst, 1993	box 47
Kastner, Erich circa, 1940s	box 45
Kazakov, Yuri and Review of His Book <i>Wanders Along the Volga</i> , , 1964	box 46
Khrushcev, Nikita, 1950s	

	box 107
Koestler, Arthur, undated	box 90
Kolakowski, Leszek, undated	box 45
Lenin, 1964-1980	box 106
Leonov, Leonid, undated	box 36
Lermontov, circa, 1981-1984	box 106
Lukacs, 1963-1971	box 106
Mandelstan, Nadezhda, 1966-1982	box 106
Marshak, Samuel, 1966, undated, 1966, undated	box 106
Marxism, Socialism, and Russian and Soviet History, undated	box 8
Marxism, Socialism, and Russian and Soviet History, undated	box 9
Marxism, Socialism, and Russian and Soviet History, undated	box 44
Marxism, Socialism, and Russian and Soviet History, undated	box 45
Marxism, Socialism, and Russian and Soviet History, undated	box 46
Marxism, Socialism, and Russian and Soviet History, undated	box 56
Maxim Gorky, 1970s	box 46
Maximin, undated	box 26
Mayakovsky, 1970-1986	box 106
Mehemet Ali Crisis, undated	box 102
Medvedev, Roy, 1960s-1970s	box 107
Milosz, Czelaw, 1988-1990, undated, 1988-1990, undated	box 106
Modern Poetry, 1966	box 37
Napoleon III, 1970s	box 102
NationalismEurope, 1940s-1950s	box 103
The New York Times , 1970s-1980s	box 49
Nietzsche, undated	box 77
Nietzsche, undated	box 114
Nixon, Richard, 1970s	box 48
Notes on Essay "Anti-Form or Neo,", undated	box 43

Orwell, George, 1980s	box 104
Palindromes, 2002	box 49
Papal Policy After 1870, undated	box 103
"Period Between the Wars"1919-1939, 1980s	box 102
Poetic Structure, 1970s-1990s	box 14
Poets and the Industrial Age, circa, 1970s	box 26
Pogodin, 1965	box 106
Poland, July 1962	box 98
PolandBrief, 1962	box 98
PolandNotes About Trips, 1962	box 98
Political History, undated	box 10
Population Dynamics, circa, 1980s	box 103
Populism, 1974-1975	box 65
Privacy in the United States, 1974	box 107
Religion, undated	box 32
Religion, undated	box 65
Rhythm, undated	box 14
Rilke, Rainer, 1980s-1990s	box 47
Romanian Trip, 1964	box 97
Rome, undated	box 103
Rozhdestvensky, Robert, 1963, undated, 1963, undated	box 106
Russia	
1860-1914, undated	box 104
History, 1960s-1980s	box 10
History, 1960s-1980s	box 35
History, 1960s-1980s	box 55
History, 1960s-1980s	box 66
History, 1960s-1980s	box 76
History, 1960s-1980s	box 92
History, 1960s-1980s	box 102
History, 1960s-1980s	box 103
Illustrations, undated	box 43

Language, Study, and Harvard Grade, circa, 1940s	box 106
Leaders, circa 1960s, undated, 1960s, undated	box 107
Law, undated	box 106
Populism in the 19th Century, 1978	box 106
Schmidt, Carl, 1980s	box 44
Shakespeare, undated	box 1
"Shame and Glory"Sources, 1950s	box 110
Sholokhov, Mikhail, 1967-1979	box 106
Sinyavsky Talks Back, 1966	box 106
Slang, undated	box 19
Solzhenitsyn, Alexander, 1970s-1980s	box 50
Solzhenitsyn, Alexander, 1970s-1980s	box 51
Solzhenitsyn, Alexander, 1970s-1980s	box 106
Solzhenitsyn, Alexander, 1970s-1980s	box 107
Sosnora, Viktor, undated	box 105
Soviet Union	
General, 1963-1970	box 108
Dissidence and Détente, 1973-1974	box 10
Dissidents, 1980s	box 46
Soviet-Nazi Relations, undated	box 44
Slave Labor, 1951-1953	box 106
Spear, Albert, 1971	box 65
Stalin, 1958-1986, undated, 1958-1986, undated	box 44
Stalin, 1958-1986, undated, 1958-1986, undated	box 107
Stauffenberg, Hans Christoph Baron von, 1960s-1970s	box 66
Student Protests, 1960s-1970s	box 10
Suicide, 1970s	box 107
Swinburne, undated	box 1
Tarsis, Valery, 1956-1966	box 106
Theodor Storm, circa, 1960s	box 45
"Third Rome" Concept, 1970s	box 37
"Third Rome" Concept, 1970s	box 55

Tvardivsky, Aleksandr, 1961-1972	box 106
Uzbekistan and Siberia, 1975-1976	box 106
ViennaCongress of, 1980s	box 103
VietnamAnnotated Clippings, 1970s	box 65
Voznesensky, Andrei, 1960s-1970s	box 105
Wall St, 1960s	box 105
Women and Poetry, 1980s	box 3
World and Russian History, undated	box 41
World and Russian History, undated	box 42
World and Russian History, undated	box 49
World and Russian History, undated	box 50
World War I	
1980s	box 103
Alliances of, undated	box 103
And the Balkan Crisis1907-1914, undated	box 103
Peace TreatiesVersailles 1919, undated	box 103
World War II, 1943-1961	box 103
World War II, 1943-1961	box 114
Yakobson, Anatoly, circa, 1973	box 106
Yeats, William Butler, undated	box 76
Yevtushenko, Yevgeny, 1962-1995	box 107
Yevtushenko, Yevgeny, 1962-1995	box 108
Zaiunchikovsky, Petrovich, 1962	box 106
Miscellaneous, undated	box 102
Miscellaneous, undated	box 106
Miscellaneous, undated	box 111
Miscellaneous, undated	box 119

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Series III: Drafts and Outlines, 1930s-2001

## **Scope and Contents**

Series III contains drafts for Viereck's poems, essays, articles, and books. The series also has a small amount of reviews written by Viereck as well as lectures and some translations. Records are arranged alphabetically by title.

Title/Description	Instances
1984 Was Wrong , 1966	box 72
"Alsace-Lorraine, 1871-1914 and German-French Relations"Chapter 5, undated	box 102
"The Amateur Hour,", undated	box 107
"Anti-Form or Neo: A Curse on Both House,", 1993	box 108
"Anti-Semitism and the German Problem," 1985, undated, 1985, undated	box 113
"Anyhow,", undated	box 101
Applewood	
Discards, 1968-1977	box 100
"Honored Guest,", 1969-1975	box 100
"Salt,", 1972-1974	box 100
New Revised Edition, 1980	box 118
Archer in the Marrow: The Applewood Cycles, 1971-1985	box 17
Archer in the Marrow: The Applewood Cycles, 1971-1985	box 40
Archer in the Marrow: The Applewood Cycles, 1971-1985	box 61
Archer in the Marrow: The Applewood Cycles , 1971-1985	box 62
Archer in the Marrow: The Applewood Cycles, 1971-1985	box 64
Archer in the Marrow: The Applewood Cycles, 1971-1985	box 76
Archer in the Marrow: The Applewood Cycles, 1971-1985	box 91
Archer in the Marrow: The Applewood Cycles, 1971-1985	box 92
Archer in the Marrow: The Applewood Cycles, 1971-1985	box 94
Archer in the Marrow: The Applewood Cycles , 1971-1985	box 96
Archer in the Marrow: The Applewood Cycles, 1971-1985	box 108
Archer in the Marrow: The Applewood Cycles, 1971-1985	box 117
"Arethusa: The First Morning", 1951	box 80
"Arethusa: The First Morning", 1951	box 101
At My Hospital Window , 1991	box 75
At My Hospital Window , 1991	box 76

At My Hospital Window , 1991	box 117
Backtalk, undated	box 117
Balkins1900-1980, undated	box 102
Before the Hunt , undated	box 81
"Bernard Shaw's Personal Message to the Youth of America"with Correspondence, 1930s, undated, 1930s, undated	box 105
"Better a Real Huckster Than a False Sensitive Plant,", 1954	box 103
"The Biology of Poetry,", undated	box 94
"Birth of Song" (or "Some Lines in Three Parts"), 1964	box 101
"Poetry and the Book Awards: A Plastic Parnassus?", 1980	box 11
"Transplanter Credo,", undated	box 7
"A Touch of Poet" By Deborah Kearney With Poems by Viereck, 2000	box 4
"A Touch of Poet" By Deborah Kearney With Poems by Viereck, 2000	box 6
"Cabot Babbitt: A Post-Modern of the New Conservatism,", undated	box 103
"Cabot Babbitt: A Post-Modern of the New Conservatism,", undated	box 104
"Cautious Optimism versus Suicidal Optimism," circa, 1960	box 44
"Churchill and Cripps: a Study in Witchcraft,", 1950s	box 103
"Clio is Not Cleo: The Messiness of History"Transcript of Final Lecture to Students,, 1997	box 5
"Conclusion: One Kind of Conservative Viewpoint for 1985-2000,", 1985	box 14
"Conclusion: One Kind of Conservative Viewpoint for 1985-2000,", 1985	box 15
Conclusions circa, 1960s	box 44
"Conservatism,", undated	box 104
"Conservatism,", undated	box 107
ConservatismAuthor Preface, undated	box 104
Conservatism Revisited , 1960s-1980s	box 6
Conservatism Revisited , 1960s-1980s	box 28
Conservatism Revisited , 1960s-1980s	box 29
Conservatism Revisited , 1960s-1980s	box 32

Conservatism Revisited , 1960s-1980s	box 33
Conservatism Revisited , 1960s-1980s	box 56
Conservatism Revisited , 1960s-1980s	box 103
Conservatism Revisited, 1962 (Includes Reviews), 1962	box 28
Conservatism Revisited, 1962 (Includes Reviews), 1962	box 29
Conservatism Revisited (Expanded), 1950s	box 103
Conservatism: From John Adams to Churchill, 1985	box 56
Conservatism: From John Adams to Churchill, 1985	box 94
"Conservatives and Non-Marxist, Socialists: Two Semi-Compatibles,", undated	box 104
Context for "George's Park," "Hellingrath," "George's Jewish Disciples,", undated	box 99
Continuities , 1980s	box 98
Continuities, 1980s	box 117
"Core" CycleEpilogue, undated	box 108
Counter-Continuities, undated	box 117
Creative Conservatism"Ending the Youth Secession,", 1970s	box 104
Creative Conservatism"Ending the Youth Secession,", 1970s	box 111
Cycle Two"Hacked,", undated	box 108
Cycle Six"Rogue,", undated	box 108
"Czernin's Duel with Germany for a 'Tolerable' Peace,", undated	box 93
Dance of the Haemophiliacs , 1960s	box 98
"Decorum,", undated	box 108
"Der Ditcher im Zeitalter der Maschine,", undated	box 46
"Dies Irae, Dies Illa,", 1932	box 101
"The Dignity of Lyricism,", undated	box 103
"The Dignity of Lyricism,", undated	box 104
"Dionysus in Old Age", 1987-1991	box 95
"Dionysus in Old Age", 1987-1991	box 117
"Direct Democracy: From Left-Wing to Right-Wing Populism,", undated	box 104
"Disturber Destorer" Deatry New 1092	

<sup>&</sup>quot;Disturber, Restorer,"  $Poetry\ Now$ , 1982

	box 91
"Disturber, Restorer," Poetry Now, 1982	box 95
"Disturber, Restorer," <i>Poetry Now</i> , 1982	box 108
Door , 2000-2003	box 5
Door , 2000-2003	box 19
Door , 2000-2003	box 43
Door , 2000-2003	box 104
Door , 2000-2003	box 117
"Dramatis Personae,", undated	box 101
"Ending the Youth Secession: Take Conservatism Away From Reagan's Conservatives,", undated	box 107
"On the Engineering Project for a Tunnel Under the English Channel,", undated	box 103
"English Verse: A Technical History,", undated	box 14
"The Enlightened Despots,", undated	box 103
Europe, undated	box 102
European Society of 1870, undated	box 102
Fascism Revisited, 1950, undated, 1950, undated	box 107
"Feelings,", undated	box 107
"Fiftieth Birthday,", 1966	box 101
The First Morning , undated	box 42
"For a Third Force in Poetry,", undated	box 103
"Form in Poetry: Would Jacob Wrestle with a Flabby Angel?", undated	box 16
"Fourteen Common Faults in Poetry,", undated	box 103
France on the Papacy, undated	box 102
"Freedom and the Intellectuals in Russia today", circa, 1960s	box 55
"The Frontier behind the Forehead,", undated	box 86
"The Frontier behind the Forehead,", undated	box 107
"German Unity, Stein Versus Metternich,", undated	box 45
"Germany's Future: Shedding the Nazi Heritage,", undated	box 113
"God: a Theological Cabaret,", 1967 November	box 101
"God" Notes, 1968 November	box 101
"Cod and the Destroyees" 1060s	

<sup>&</sup>quot;God and the Basketcases,", 1960s

	box 101
"Green Mass," 1970, undated, 1970, undated	box 100
"Green Mass," 1970, undated, 1970, undated	box 108
"Green Mass," 1970, undated, 1970, undated	box 109
"History and the Conservative Secret,", undated	box 104
"Hospital Window"for Joseph Brodsky, 1990	box 92
"Hospital Window"for Joseph Brodsky, 1990	box 93
"Humphrey's Stanzanew longer version, 1968	box 101
"Hurrah for Karamazov,", undated	box 111
"ID LIB,", 1975-1978	box 9
"If I Were Emperor!", undated	box 118
"In Earth Who Wallows Like its Borrowers?", 1950s	box 101
"Inner Liberty: The Stubborn Grit in the Machine,", undated	box 36
"Inwardness: the Dimension Behind the Forehead,", undated	box 107
"Ironic Reflection on a Monarchist Republic From John Alame to Reagan,", undated	box 117
"Ivan the Terrible Rides Again,", undated	box 44
"Ivan the Terrible Rides Again,", undated	box 67
Just Now , 1965-1976	box 108
"Killed by a Car at 21,", undated	box 101
"Last Vigil"Discards, undated	box 99
"Lest We Forget: An Appeal to the American People,", undated	box 103
"Letter from a Toe", 1974-1975	box 100
"Lost Self"dedicated to John Alexis Viereck, 1993	box 117
"Lot's Wife,", undated	box 117
"The Lyricism of the Weak,", undated	box 101
"Lyric,", 1955	box 101
"Marxists and Conservatives: Two Incompatible Cultures,", undated	box 104
Metapolitics, undated	box 19
Metapolitics, undated	box 20
Metapolitics, undated	box 100
Metapolitics, undated	

	box 104
Metapolitics , undated	box 117
MetapoliticsNotes and Clippings on Wagner	box 18
MetapoliticsNotes and Clippings on Wagner	box 19
MetapoliticsNotes and Clippings on Wagner	box 20
MetapoliticsNotes and Clippings on Wagner	box 35
"Metternich: The Conservative Way to Freedom"Bound Dissertation, 1930s	box 69
"The Mob Within the Heart: A New Russian Revolution,", undated	box 104
"The Mob Within the Heart: A New Russian Revolution,", undated	box 106
"The Mob Within the Heart: A New Russian Revolution,", undated	box 108
"The Mob Within the Heart: A New Russian Revolution,", undated	box 110
"De Monarchia,", undated	box 104
MoralityChanges between the Eighteenth and Nineteenth Centuries, undated	box 102
"The Muse and the Machine: Impact of Industrialism on Poets and on Humanity,", undated	box 76
"The Muse and the Machine: Impact of Industrialism on Poets and on Humanity,", undated	box 95
"The New Cultural Blues,", undated	box 104
"The New Cultural Blues,", undated	box 105
"A New Edition of Pares' Russia"New York Times, , 1947	box 106
A New Russian Revolution: Mob Within the HeartIncludes Annotated Press Clippings and Correspondence, 1960s	box 28
A New Russian Revolution: Mob Within the HeartIncludes Annotated Press Clippings and Correspondence, 1960s	box 54
A New Russian Revolution: Mob Within the HeartIncludes Annotated Press Clippings and Correspondence, 1960s	box 63
"New Science" Lecture Outlines, undated	box 103
Neovulgarian BluesSong, 1959-1960	box 61
Nineteenth CenturyProblems of and Outline, undated	box 102
"The Non-Marxist (Conservative-Ethical) Case Against Nazism,", undated	box 104

"Not IBM Cards: the Same Conservative Revolt in Russia and America,", undated	box 107
"Not IBM Cards"Discards and Drafts, undated	box 107
"Not IBM Cards"Extras, undated	box 107
"Observing the Observer,", undated	box 46
"Ode,", undated	box 101
"Ode to Joy,", 1962	box 101
"Ogling Through Ice: The Sullen Lyricism of Georg Heym,", 1971	box 15
"Ogling Through Ice: The Sullen Lyricism of Georg Heym,", 1971	box 16
"OPCOMP"Play/Poem, 1967-1977, 1993, 1967-1977, 1993	box 23
"OPCOMP"Play/Poem, 1967-1977, 1993, 1967-1977, 1993	box 25
"OPCOMP"Play/Poem, 1967-1977, 1993, 1967-1977, 1993	box 38
"OPCOMP"Play/Poem, 1967-1977, 1993, 1967-1977, 1993	box 39
"OPCOMP"Play/Poem, 1967-1977, 1993, 1967-1977, 1993	box 40
"OPCOMP"Play/Poem, 1967-1977, 1993, 1967-1977, 1993	box 78
"Our Conservative Roots,", undated	box 14
"Our Conservative Roots,", undated	box 15
"The Parallel Youth Revolt in America and Russia,", undated	box 105
"Part One Waltz"Long Magazine Version, undated	box 100
Part Three: Heym, undated	box 104
"Pavlov's Dog Won't Salivate: A Poet and Historian Visits the Soviet Union,", undated	box 106
The Persimmon Tree , undated	box 42
"Pish,", undated	box 117
"Poetry and the Modern World"Lecture, 1950	box 1
Preface: "A Message: Moderates of the World Unite,", undated	box 106
"Pure Form?: The Pound Controversy Revisited,", undated	box 16
Analysis of Red Brigades Communique, 1980s	box 104
"Report on Harvard Class of '37,", undated	box 19
"The Revolution in Values: Roots of the European Catastrophe, 1870-1952,", undated	box 104

	box 103
ROM Love18th and 19th centuries, undated	box 104
"Rossetti Serenade"Discards, 1969-1970	box 100
"Round,", undated	box 8
"Round,", undated	box 13
RussiaLecture, undated	box 103
The Russians , 1960s	box 56
Russia's Conspiracy of Feelings , 1965	box 74
Russia's Conspiracy of Feelings , 1965	box 107
Shame and Glory"Bloody-Minded Professors,", undated	box 104
Shame and Glory"Bloody-Minded Professors,", undated	box 110
"Snow of Rain,", 1966	box 101
"Some Three Line Stanzas,", undated	box 101
"Some Walks on the Edge,", 1960s	box 27
"Some Walks on the Edge,", 1960s	box 42
"Some Walks on the Edge,", 1960s	box 82
"Soviet Censorship: The Moral Blight," circa, 1960	box 44
"The Statist Line", 1950	box 64
"Staying Human in the Machine Age,", undated	box 111
"Stefan George Reconsidered,", 1987	box 16
"Stefan George Reconsidered,", 1987	box 45
"The Coming of American National Socialism,", undated	box 23
"The Ezra Pound Celebrations: Some Qualms,", 1985	box 9
"The Muse and the Machine,", undated	box 14
"The Muse and the Machine,", undated	box 26
New and Selected Poems , 1967	box 54
New and Selected Poems , 1967	box 59
New and Selected Poems , 1967	box 64
New and Selected Poems , 1967	box 78
New Views on Metternich, 1951	box 114
"Old Fool, Die Quicker,", 1993	box 117
Opcomp, undated	box 78

Opcomp , undated	box 100
"Oxford is a Hotbed of Tradition," 1983, undated, 1983, undated	box 111
"The Poet in the Machine Age", 1949	box 83
"The Poetry of Thomas Ferril,", 1954	box 3
"Politics versus Poetry: In Yeats, Pound, Stefan George,", undated	box 76
"The Polity of Walther Von Der Vogelweide," circa, 1930s	box 44
"Post-Nazi Guilt Feelings"With Articles, 1960-1964, undated, 1960-1964, undated	box 113
"Pound, Williams and the Road not Taken,", 1986	box 95
"Red-Handed,", undated	box 117
"Roll Call,", undated	box 109
"Salt,", undated	box 108
"Secret America,", undated	box 104
"Shame and Glory,", undated	box 110
"Six Half-Rhymes of the Act of Tough,", undated	box 103
"Some Refrains at the Charles River"Phi Beta Kappa Poem, 1953	box 89
"Some Refrains at the Charles River"Phi Beta Kappa Poem, 1953	box 117
"Staying Human in the Machine Age," circa, 1977	box 107
"Strict Form in Poetry,", undated	box 107
"Sublime Unwashedness,", 1937-1947	box 110
"Take Conservatism Away From the Conservatism,", 1952	box 104
"Take Conservatism Away From the Conservatism,", 1952	box 108
"The Templars"Drafts, 1970s, undated, 1970s, undated	box 99
"The Temporary Ivory Tower" or "For Whom the Bell Doesn't Toll,", 1966-1967	box 107
Terror and Decorum , 1949	box 43
Terror and Decorum , 1949	box 95
"Three-Act Morality Play,", 1950	box 111
"Three Basic Concepts in Hegel's Philosophy,", undated	box 102
"Three Line Stanzas,", undated	box 103
The Children Indiana 1054	

	box 75
"The Third Frontier,", undated	box 103
Tide and Continuities: Last and First Poems , 1980s	box 62
Tide and Continuities: Last and First Poems , 1980s	box 63
Tide and Continuities: Last and First Poems , 1980s	box 92
Tide and Continuities: Last and First Poems , 1980s	box 93
Tide and Continuities: Last and First Poems , 1980s	box 94
Tide and Continuities: Last and First Poems , 1980s	box 95
Tide and Continuities: Last and First Poems , 1980s	box 102
"Time Enough,", undated	box 103
"Thin Ice," circa, 1978	box 103
"To Helen,", undated	box 103
"Today's Revolts against Communism in Eastern Europe,", 1990	box 35
"The Trained Seal versus the Unadjusted Man: A Decade of New American Poetry,", 1954	box 103
Transition to the 19th Century	box 103
Transplantings, 1999 October-2000 December	box 5
Transplantings, 1999 October-2000 December	box 7
Transplantings, 1999 October-2000 December	box 39
Transplantings, 1999 October-2000 December	box 40
Transplantings, 1999 October-2000 December	box 83
Transplantings, 1999 October-2000 December	box 88
Transplantings, 1999 October-2000 December	box 89
Transplantings, 1999 October-2000 December	box 117
The Tree WitchPlay, 1961	box 29
The Tree WitchPlay, 1961	box 30
The Tree WitchPlay, 1961	box 47
The Tree WitchPlay, 1961	box 55
The Tree WitchPlay, 1961	box 56
The Tree WitchPlay, 1961	box 58
	box 59
The Tree WitchPlay, 1961	DOX 07

"The Trial of Joseph Ellis,", 2001	box 7
"The Trojan Dove: 'Peace' Versus Peace," 1952, undated, 1952, undated	box 110
"Tug of War,", undated	box 103
"Tuscan Loam,", undated	box 103
"Twelve O'Clock" (or "Of Late I Think of Beddoes"), 1966	box 101
"The Two Again,", 1966	box 101
The Unadjusted Man, 1950s-1970s, undated, 1950s-1970s, undated	box 33
The Unadjusted Man, 1950s-1970s, undated, 1950s-1970s, undated	box 66
The Unadjusted Man, 1950s-1970s, undated, 1950s-1970s, undated	box 77
The Unadjusted Man, 1950s-1970s, undated, 1950s-1970s, undated	box 95
The Unadjusted Man, 1950s-1970s, undated, 1950s-1970s, undated	box 104
The Unadjusted Man, 1950s-1970s, undated, 1950s-1970s, undated	box 109
The Unadjusted Man, 1950s-1970s, undated, 1950s-1970s, undated	box 110
"Uncouplets,", 1974	box 100m
"Uncouplets,", 1974	box 103
"Undertow,", 1950s	box 101
"Unenlightened Despots,", undated	box 103
Unification of Germany and Italy, undated	box 102
"Up," 1980, undated, 1980, undated	box 117
"The Vaudeville of the Gods,", 1960s	box 101
"The Vaudeville of the Gods,", 1960s	box 109
"Verse,", 1960s	box 101
"Victorian Serenade,", 1980s	box 102
"Victory Ballad of Extinct Race,", undated	box 102
Walks and TreesForward, undated	box 101
"What Can We Learn From History?"Lecture at Mount Holyoke, undated	box 102
"Why I Wrote Continuities,", undated	box 117

"Wives,", undated	box 102
Miscellaneous Articles, undated	box 103
Miscellaneous Articles, undated	box 105
Miscellaneous Articles, undated	box 106
Miscellaneous Covers, undated	box 114
x-Poems for <i>Tide and Continuities</i> , undated	box 8
x-Poems for <i>Tide and Continuities</i> , undated	box 19
Untitled Drafts	
undated	box 104
undated	box 108
undated	box 109
undated	box 110
undated	box 111
undated	box 113
undated	box 116
undated	box 117
American Book Awards Speech, 1980	box 10
Conservatism Article for Encyclopedia Britannica, , 1972	box 27
Conservatism Article for Encyclopedia Britannica, , 1972	box 48
Conservatism Article in Dorothy James's <i>Outside, Looking In</i> , 1971	box 27
Essay Drafts, 1930-1957	box 23
Essay Drafts, 1930-1957	box 64
Essay Drafts, 1930-1957	box 81
Essay on Prince Metternich, undated	box 33
German Romanticism Lecture, undated	box 47
History of EuropeChapters on Germany, 1930s	box 25
History of GermanyBook, circa, 1960s	box 45
Honors Day Participants Address, Brooklyn College, 1951 November 14	box 14
Juvenilia, undated	box 76
Poems, undated	box 104
Poems, undated	box 113

Ronald Reagan Article, 1980	box 57
T.S. Elliot Article, undated	box 2
Vachel Lindsay, VachelEssays and Lectures, circa, 1980	box 20
Vachel Lindsay, VachelEssays and Lectures, circa, 1980	box 28
Vachel Lindsay, VachelEssays and Lectures, circa, 1980	box 29
Vachel Lindsay, VachelEssays and Lectures, circa, 1980	box 32
Multiple Drafts	
Pieces on Russia, undated	box 8
Pieces on Russia, undated	box 64
Pieces on Russia, undated	box 65
Pieces on Russia, undated	box 66
Pieces on Russia, undated	box 67
Pieces on Russia, undated	box 68
Pieces on Russia, undated	box 69
Pieces on Russia, undated	box 71
Pieces on Russia, undated	box 72
Pieces on Russia, undated	box 73
Pieces on Russia, undated	box 74
Archer In The Marrow , 1987	box 118
Articles and Notes on Other Poets, undated	box 1
Articles and Notes on Other Poets, undated	box 2
Articles and Notes on Other Poets, undated	box 3
Articles and Notes on Other Poets, undated	box 4
Articles and Notes on Other Poets, undated	box 5
Articles and Notes on Other Poets, undated	box 6
Essay Drafts about Conservatism, 1930s-1970s	box 24
Essay Drafts about Conservatism, 1930s-1970s	box 78
Essay Drafts about Conservatism, 1930s-1970s	box 80
Essay Drafts about Conservatism, 1930s-1970s	box 83
Essay Drafts about Conservatism, 1930s-1970s	box 92
Essay Drafts about Conservatism, 1930s-1970s	box 94
Essays on Ezra Pound, 1950s-1980s	box 36

Essays on Ezra Pound, 1950s-1980s box 37  Essays (and Poems), undated box 12  Essays (and Poems), undated box 72  Essays (and Poems), undated box 91  Essays (and Poems), undated box 91  Essays (and Poems), undated box 105  Essays (and Poems), undated box 108  Essays (and Poems), undated box 114  Essays (and Poems), undated box 117  Poems in German, undated box 45  Poems in German, undated box 47  Poems in German, undated box 117  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 1  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 2  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 3  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 3  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 5  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 6  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 6  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 6  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 7  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 9  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 9  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 11  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 12  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 12  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 12  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 15  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 15  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 16  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 17  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 18  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 18  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 28  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 29  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 29  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 29		
Essays (and Poems), undated box 13  Essays (and Poems), undated box 72  Essays (and Poems), undated box 91  Essays (and Poems), undated box 105  Essays (and Poems), undated box 108  Essays (and Poems), undated box 114  Essays (and Poems), undated box 117  Poems in German, undated box 45  Poems in German, undated box 47  Poems in German, undated box 117  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 1  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 2  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 3  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 4  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 5  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 5  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 6  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 7  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 8  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 1  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 1  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 11  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 12  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 13  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 14  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 15  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 16  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 16  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 17  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 18  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 18  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 18  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 28  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 29	Essays on Ezra Pound, 1950s-1980s	box 37
Essays (and Poems), undated box 72  Essays (and Poems), undated box 91  Essays (and Poems), undated box 105  Essays (and Poems), undated box 108  Essays (and Poems), undated box 114  Essays (and Poems), undated box 117  Poems in German, undated box 45  Poems in German, undated box 47  Poems in German, undated box 117  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 1  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 2  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 3  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 4  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 5  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 5  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 6  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 7  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 7  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 8  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 1  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 11  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 12  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 13  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 14  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 15  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 16  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 17  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 17  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 18  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 18  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 28  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 28  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 28  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 29	Essays (and Poems), undated	box 12
Essays (and Poems), undated box 91  Essays (and Poems), undated box 105  Essays (and Poems), undated box 108  Essays (and Poems), undated box 114  Essays (and Poems), undated box 117  Poems in German, undated box 45  Poems in German, undated box 47  Poems in German, undated box 117  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 2  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 2  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 3  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 4  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 5  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 5  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 6  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 7  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 7  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 8  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 10  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 11  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 12  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 12  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 13  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 14  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 15  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 16  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 17  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 18  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 18  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 28  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 28  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 28  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 29	Essays (and Poems), undated	box 13
Essays (and Poems), undated box 105  Essays (and Poems), undated box 108  Essays (and Poems), undated box 114  Essays (and Poems), undated box 117  Poems in German, undated box 45  Poems in German, undated box 47  Poems in German, undated box 117  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 1  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 2  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 3  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 4  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 5  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 6  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 6  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 7  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 8  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 1  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 11  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 12  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 12  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 12  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 13  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 14  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 15  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 16  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 17  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 18  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 28  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 28  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 29	Essays (and Poems), undated	box 72
Essays (and Poems), undated box 108  Essays (and Poems), undated box 114  Essays (and Poems), undated box 117  Poems in German, undated box 45  Poems in German, undated box 47  Poems in German, undated box 117  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 1  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 2  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 3  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 4  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 5  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 5  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 6  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 7  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 8  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 11  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 12  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 13  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 14  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 15  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 16  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 17  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 17  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 18  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 28  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 28  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 28  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 29	Essays (and Poems), undated	box 91
Essays (and Poems), undated box 114  Essays (and Poems), undated box 117  Poems in German, undated box 45  Poems in German, undated box 47  Poems in German, undated box 117  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 1  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 2  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 3  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 4  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 5  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 6  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 6  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 7  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 8  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 9  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 11  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 12  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 13  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 14  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 15  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 16  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 17  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 18  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 28  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 28  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 29	Essays (and Poems), undated	box 105
Essays (and Poems), undated box 117  Poems in German, undated box 45  Poems in German, undated box 47  Poems in German, undated box 117  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 1  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 2  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 3  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 4  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 5  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 6  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 7  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 8  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 9  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 11  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 12  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 13  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 14  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 15  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 16  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 16  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 18  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 18  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 28  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 28  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 29	Essays (and Poems), undated	box 108
Poems in German, undated box 45  Poems in German, undated box 47  Poems in German, undated box 117  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 1  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 2  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 3  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 4  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 5  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 6  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 7  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 8  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 9  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 11  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 12  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 13  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 14  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 15  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 15  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 16  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 17  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 18  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 28  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 28  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 29	Essays (and Poems), undated	box 114
Poems in German, undated box 47  Poems in German, undated box 117  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 1  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 2  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 3  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 4  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 5  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 6  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 7  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 8  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 9  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 11  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 12  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 13  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 14  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 15  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 16  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 17  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 17  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 18  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 28  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 28  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 29	Essays (and Poems), undated	box 117
Poems in German, undated box 117  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 1  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 2  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 3  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 4  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 5  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 6  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 7  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 8  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 9  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 11  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 12  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 13  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 14  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 15  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 16  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 17  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 18  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 18  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 18  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 28  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 28  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 28  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 29	Poems in German, undated	box 45
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 1           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 2           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 3           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 4           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 5           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 6           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 7           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 8           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 9           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 11           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 12           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 13           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 14           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 16           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 17           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 18           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 28           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 29	Poems in German, undated	box 47
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 2           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 3           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 4           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 5           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 6           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 7           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 8           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 11           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 12           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 13           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 14           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 15           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 16           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 17           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 18           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 28           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 28           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 29	Poems in German, undated	box 117
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 3           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 4           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 5           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 6           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 7           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 9           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 11           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 12           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 13           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 14           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 15           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 16           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 17           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 18           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 28           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 29	Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 1
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 4           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 5           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 6           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 7           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 8           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 9           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 11           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 12           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 13           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 14           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 15           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 16           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 17           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 18           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 28           Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s         box 29	Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 2
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 5         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 6         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 7         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 8         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 9         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 11         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 12         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 13         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 14         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 15         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 16         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 18         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 28         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 28         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 29	Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 3
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 6         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 7         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 8         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 9         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 11         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 12         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 13         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 14         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 15         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 16         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 17         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 18         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 28         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 28         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 29	Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 4
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 7         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 8         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 9         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 11         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 12         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 13         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 14         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 15         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 17         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 18         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 28         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 29	Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 5
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 8         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 9         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 11         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 12         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 13         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 14         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 15         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 16         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 17         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 18         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 28         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 29	Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 6
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 9         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 11         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 12         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 13         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 14         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 15         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 16         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 17         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 18         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 28         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 29	Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 7
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 11         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 12         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 13         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 14         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 15         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 16         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 17         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 18         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 28         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 29	Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 8
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 12         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 13         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 14         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 15         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 16         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 17         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 18         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 28         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 29	Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 9
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 13         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 14         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 15         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 16         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 17         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 18         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 28         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 29	Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 11
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 14         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 15         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 16         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 17         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 18         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 28         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 29	Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 12
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 15         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 16         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 17         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 18         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 28         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 29	Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 13
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 16         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 17         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 18         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 28         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 29	Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 14
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 17         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 18         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 28         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 29	Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 15
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 18         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 28         Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s       box 29	Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 16
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 28  Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 29	Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 17
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 29	Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 18
	Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 28
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s box 32	Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 29
	Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 32

Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 33
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 34
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 47
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 48
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 49
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 55
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 56
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 57
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 58
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 59
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 60
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 61
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 62
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 64
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 65
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 67
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 71
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 72
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 75
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 76
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 77
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 80
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 81
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 82
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 83
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 84
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 88
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 89
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 90
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 91
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 92
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 93

Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 95
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 97
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 98
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 99
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 100
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 111
Poems, undated, 1970s-1980s, undated, 1970s-1980s	box 117
Reviews by Viereck	
Book and Poetry Reviews, 1941-1967, undated, 1941-1967, undated	box 2
Book and Poetry Reviews, 1941-1967, undated, 1941-1967, undated	box 27
Book and Poetry Reviews, 1941-1967, undated, 1941-1967, undated	box 54
Book and Poetry Reviews, 1941-1967, undated, 1941-1967, undated	box 56
Book and Poetry Reviews, 1941-1967, undated, 1941-1967, undated	box 57
Book and Poetry Reviews, 1941-1967, undated, 1941-1967, undated	box 103
Book and Poetry Reviews, 1941-1967, undated, 1941-1967, undated	box 114
Review of "For the Good of the Cause" by Alexander Solzhenitsyn, 1964	box 107
Review of "The Irony of American History" by Reinhold Niebuhr, 1952 April 6	box 18
Review of <i>Life of Lenin</i> by Louis Fischer,, 1964	box 44
Review of <i>Observations of Abnormality in Literature and Politics</i> By Russell Kirk	box 5
Review of <i>Observations of Abnormality in Literature and Politics</i> By Russell Kirk	box 6
Review of <i>Russia's Educational Heritage</i> By William H.E. Johnson, undated	box 44
Translations	
Transplantings, undated	box 104
Stefan George, undated, 1980s, undated, 1980s	box 53
Stefan George, undated, 1980s, undated, 1980s	box 54

Stefan George, undated, 1980s, undated, 1980s	box 55
Stefan George, undated, 1980s, undated, 1980s	box 56
Stefan George, undated, 1980s, undated, 1980s	box 57
Stefan George, undated, 1980s, undated, 1980s	box 78
Stefan George, undated, 1980s, undated, 1980s	box 82
Stefan George, undated, 1980s, undated, 1980s	box 83
Stefan George, undated, 1980s, undated, 1980s	box 88
Stefan George, undated, 1980s, undated, 1980s	box 89
Stefan George, undated, 1980s, undated, 1980s	box 94
Stefan George, undated, 1980s, undated, 1980s	box 96
Stefan George, undated, 1980s, undated, 1980s	box 103
Stefan George, undated, 1980s, undated, 1980s	box 117
GoethePoems, undated	box 113
Heym, undated	box 39
Heym, undated	box 43
Heym, undated	box 47
Heym, undated	box 55
Heym, undated	box 78
Heym, undated	box 88
Heym, undated	box 89
Heym, undated	box 90
Heym, undated	box 96
Hofmannsthal, Hugo VonPoems, 1976, undated, 1976, undated	box 113
Adam Wazyk, "Niewiedza,", undated	box 105
Yevgeny Yevtushenko, "Babi Yar,", undated	box 107
Translations of Viereck's Work, 1940s-1960s	box 103
Russian Translations, 1963	box 66
Russian Translations, 1963	box 73
Russian Translations, 1963	box 89
German Translations, undated	box 78
German Translation of "Double Star: The Oscillating Orbits of Stefan George & Georg Heym,", 1980s	box 118

"The Turning Year," "Cain the Beautiful,", 1964-1965

box 101

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

## Series IV: Reviews and Criticism of Viereck's Work, 1940s-2003

### **Scope and Contents**

Series IV holds reviews of Viereck's writings. These reviews are of both his books and collections of his poems. This series is arranged alphabetically by title.

Title/Description	Instances
Archer in the Marrow , 1992	box 108
Conservatism Revisited , 1940s-1970s	box 103
Conservatism Revisited , 1940s-1970s	box 104
Conservatism Revisited , 1940s-1970s	box 110
Conservative Manifesto , 1970s	box 111
New Conservatism , 1954	box 110
New and Selected Poems , 1970s	box 1
The First Morning , 1950	box 1
The First Morning , 1950	box 3
The First Morning , 1950	box 14
The Persimmon Tree , 1956-1957	box 2
Shame and Glory, 1953-1983, undated, 1953-1983, undated	box 111
Shame and GloryReviews by Stefan George,, 1947-1968	box 113
Strike Through the Mask! , 1950	box 2
Terror and Decorum , 1948-1949	box 3
Terror and Decorum , 1948-1949	box 14
Tide and Continuities , 1990s	box 102
The Unadjusted Man , 1956-2003	box 19
The Unadjusted Man , 1956-2003	box 110
The Unadjusted Man , 1956-2003	box 111
Interview for Mount Holyoke College Senior Yearbook, 1990	box 95
Interview for Mount Holyoke College Senior Yearbook, 1990	box 110
Published and Unpublished Criticism of Viereck's Poetry	box 4

Archer in the MarrowReviews by Robert McDowell and others,, undated	box 7
Archer in the MarrowReviews by Robert McDowell and others,, undated	box 8
Archer in the MarrowReviews by Robert McDowell and others,, undated	box 11
Poems with Annotations by Colleagues, undated	box 8
Poetry Reviews by Julia Older, undated	box 8
Political Hellzapopping , undated	box 118
Reviews, 1940s-1950s	box 14
Reviews, 1940s-1950s	box 66
Reviews, 1940s-1950s	box 110
Reviews, 1940s-1950s	box 111
Reviews, 1960s-1970s	box 54
Reviews, 1960s-1970s	box 55
Poem Revisions and Critiques by Agent Tom D'Evelyn, undated	box 15

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## Series V: Photographs, 1937-2000

## **Scope and Contents**

This small series is composed of photographs of the Viereck family. The bulk of the photographs are undated.

Title/Description	Instances
"El Sitio"Habana, Cuba With Unidentified Persons, undated	box 115
von Ende, Amalie, undated	box 115
Falkenberg, Betty, 1950s-1960s	box 87
Falkenberg, Betty, 1950s-1960s	box 88
Viereck, Peter and Mary Pinchot Meyer, undated	box 1
Viereck, Peter and Dorothy Grunes, undated	box 6
Family Photo of Mother and Children, undated	box 9
Viereck Jr., George SArmy Photographs, 1940s	box 83
Viereck Jr., George SArmy Photographs, 1940s	box 84
Viereck Jr., George SArmy Photographs, 1940s	box 85

Viereck, Margaret Photograph Album, undated	box 83
Viereck Family, undated	box 70
Viereck, PeterPortraits, 1937-1979	box 11
Vierek, Peter with Family, undated	box 14
Viereck, Peter at Mount Holyoke, circa, 1960s	box 14
General, undated	box 21
General, undated	box 52
General, undated	box 71
General, undated	box 78
General, undated	box 80
General, undated	box 81
General, undated	box 83
General, undated	box 84
General, undated	box 85
General, undated	box 87
General, undated	box 91
General, undated	box 115
General, undated	box 116
General, undated	box 116
General, undated	box 119
General, undated	box 120
Children on Horseback, undated	box 21
Portrait Photos, undated	box 32
Portrait Photos, undated	box 95
Printing Block, 2004	box 98
Schnitzler, Arthur, undated	box 118
Sharpus, Deirdra, 1970s-1990s	box 102
Varoujan, Daniel Talk, 1985	box 63
Viereck House, 1997-2000, undated, 1997-2000, undated	box 61
Viereck House, 1997-2000, undated, 1997-2000, undated	box 108
Viereck HouseDepartment of Environmental Management, 1967-1999	box 108

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

## Series VI: George S. Viereck, 1903-1989

### **Scope and Contents**

Series VI contains an extensive and rich collection of papers relating to the life and work of George Sylvester Viereck. These files shed light on the complex relationship between Peter Viereck and his controversial father. There are important files on the trial and imprisonment of George Sylvester Viereck for violating the Foreign Agents Registration Act, as well as his correspondence, writings and interviews.

Title/Description	Instances
Accounts and Addresses, 1952-1960, undated, 1952-1960, undated	box 115
"All Things Human"Reviews and Criticisms, 1950s	box 112
Articles, 1940s	box 105
Articles About George Viereck, 1950s, undated, 1950s, undated	box 106
Articles About George Viereck, 1950s, undated, 1950s, undated	box 112
Articles Suggestions, undated	box 119
Autobiographical Interviews (Published and Unpublished), Statements and Clippings,, undated	box 119
Autobiographical Stories, undated	box 96
Bank Books, undated	box 120
Correspondence	
General, 1921-1958, undated, 1921-1958, undated	box 80
General, 1921-1958, undated, 1921-1958, undated	box 96
General, 1921-1958, undated, 1921-1958, undated	box 97
General, 1921-1958, undated, 1921-1958, undated	box 106
General, 1921-1958, undated, 1921-1958, undated	box 115
General, 1921-1958, undated, 1921-1958, undated	box 116
GeneralJail, 1942-1943	box 118
Barnes, Harry Elmer, 1954-1955	box 106
Baruch, Emmanuel, 1930s	box 106
Borchard, Edwin, 1938-1941	box 106
Wagstaff, Blanche Shoemaker (Mrs. Donald Carr), 1951-1953	box 106

Chamberlin, J. E., undated	box 106
Colum, Padraic, 1943	box 106
Cox, James M., undated	box 106
Crowley, Aleister, undated	box 106
Debs, Theodore, 1923	box 106
de Grahl, G., 1923	box 106
Dieckhoff, Hans Heinrich, 1938	box 106
Harding, Warren, 1920s	box 96
Harding, Warren, 1920s	box 97
Hein, Margaret (Gretchen), 1934-1956	box 112
Hein, Margaret (Gretchen), 1934-1956	box 116
House, Edward Mandel, 1930s	box 97
Justice, Department ofJail term, Sentencing, and Pardon, 1946-1953	box 106
Lader, Larry, 1980	box 116
Leonard, William Ellery, 1903-1932	box 97
Milton, Bruce, 1955	box 115
The New History Society, 1930s	box 112
Regarding "The Bankrupt,", 1950s	box 112
Regarding "The House of Lesser Virtue,", 1955	box 116
Regarding War Propaganda, 1920s-1930s	box 112
Roth, Samuel, 1953-1956	box 115
Viereck, George S. JrHarvard Years, 1937-1940	box 21
Viereck, George S. JrHarvard Years, 1937-1940	box 22
Viereck, George S. JrHarvard Years, 1937-1940	box 84
Viereck, George S. JrHarvard Years, 1937-1940	box 85
Viereck, George S. JrHarvard Years, 1937-1940	box 87
Viereck, George S. Jr., 1940s	box 112
Viereck, PeterHigh School and Harvard Years, 1937-1942	box 21
Viereck, PeterHigh School and Harvard Years, 1937-1942	box 22
Viereck, PeterHigh School and Harvard Years, 1937-1942	box 23

Viereck, PeterHigh School and Harvard Years, 1937-1942	box 84
Viereck, PeterHigh School and Harvard Years, 1937-1942	box 85
Viereck, Peter, 1940s-1958	box 112
Viereck, Peter, 1940s-1958	box 115
Viereck, Peter, 1940s-1958	box 116
Viereck, PeterLetter to George Bernard Shaw, 1938	box 84
Viereck, PeterLetter to George Bernard Shaw, 1938	box 105
While in Jail, 1942-1948	box 115
With Agents, 1953	box 116
Essays and Poems written at Harvard by Peter Viereck and George S. Viereck, Jr.,, 1937-1940	box 21
Essays and Poems written at Harvard by Peter Viereck and George S. Viereck, Jr.,, 1937-1940	box 22
Essays and Poems written at Harvard by Peter Viereck and George S. Viereck, Jr.,, 1937-1940	box 23
General, undated	box 112
George Sylvester Viereck: German American Propagandist, by Niel Johnson, 1966	box 101
Good TimesStories and Articles, undated	box 112
Harry Benjamin, 1956	box 116
Income Tax Information, 1960	box 116
Income Tax Returns, 1958	box 116
The Invincible AdamReviews, Synopsis, and Letters,, 1930s	box 112
Journalundated	box 119
The Kaiser on TrialPress Clippings, 1937	box 98
The Kaiser on TrialReviews and Letters	box 112
Letter from Die Zeit, undated	box 32
Listing of Autographs for Sale by George A. Van Nosdall, 1949	box 119
Mailing Lists, undated	box 116
Miscellaneous Documents, 1944-1957	box 116
Miscellaneous Pamphlets and Clippings	box 112
Miscellaneous Receipts, 1957	

	box 116
Newspaper Clippings, 1910s-1989	box 112
Newspaper Clippings, 1910s-1989	box 113
Newspaper Clippings, 1910s-1989	box 114
Newspaper Clippings, 1910s-1989	box 116
Newspaper ClippingsGerman, 1920s	box 115
Newspaper ClippingsJudaism, 1933	box 115
Newspaper ClippingsPost World War II, 1954	box 115
Odyssey of a BarbarianBiography of George Viereck, by Elmer Gertz,, 1940-1978	box 106
Paper"Decadence to Decorum: George Sylvester Viereck and the Creation of a Poetic Community," By Lisa Szefel,, 1994	box 106
Passport	box 120
Photos	
Undated	box 112
Undated	box 119
With George Bernard Shaw	box 118
Poems by Peter Viereck Dedicated to George Viereck, undated	box 116
Poetry Society of America, 1956-1957	box 116
Promotional Materials and Articles About, 1943-1953	box 86
SalomeLetters and Criticisms, undated	box 112
Testimony of George S. Viereck before the House of Representatives Sub-Committee on Un-American Activities,, 1934 July 10	box 21
Testimony, undated	box 69
Transcript of George S. Viereck, 1922	box 75
TrialNazism, 1945	box 106
Uncorrected Proofs for George Viereck's Entry in <i>American Poet's 1880-1945</i> Third Series, 1986	box 105
"The World of Arthur Schnitzler,", 1972	box 114
Writings, 1920s-1930s	box 97
Multiple Pieces, undated	box 115
Multiple Pieces, undated	box 116

Multiple PiecesPoems, undated	box 115
Multiple PiecesPoems, undated	box 116
Multiple PiecesPoems, undated	box 117
Multiple PiecesPoems, undated	box 119
Multiple Pieces Probably by George Viereck, undated	box 115
"The Anti-Christ,", 1900s	box 117
"Bastille DC and Other Poems"	box 119
Personal Copy of George Viereck, undated	box 119
Copy for Gretchen Viereck, undated	box 119
"The Big Score,", undated	box 115
"The Big Store", undated	box 119
"B.M. King of Dumbells, Prophet of Sex and Life,", undated	box 112
"The Future of the Talkie,", undated	box 112
Die Ballade von Reading Gaol Von Straefling 3.3 Frei Nach Oscar Wilde, , undated	box 119
Downfall , undated	box 119
Du Un Die Masse , undated	box 119
Glimpses of the Great , 1930	box 106
Glimpses of the Great , 1930	box 116
The Harlot's House and Other PoemsEdited With Notes by George S. Viereck, 1925	box 77
Here I Stand , 1948	box 118
The Impish Bulletin , 1929	box 80
"Isaac Laguedem,", undated	box 115
"London, JackThe Ghost of Jack London,", undated	box 112
"Maeterlinek, MauriceMankind Today and Tomorrow,", undated	box 112
"Mann, Thomasthe New Paganism, Interview,", undated	box 112
Men Into Beasts , undated	box 77
Men Into Beasts , undated	box 112
Men Into Beasts , undated	box 115
	•
More Lives Than OneAutobiography, undated	box 116

"My First Two Thousand Years,", undated	box 112
"My First Two Thousand Years"Reviews, undated	box 115
"My Flesh and Blood,", 1931	box 115
"The House of Lesser Virture"	box 119
"Nude in the Mirror,", undated	box 112
"Nude in the Mirror,", undated	box 119
Poems, 1900s, undated, 1900s, undated	box 74
Poems, 1900s, undated, 1900s, undated	box 96
Poems, 1900s, undated, 1900s, undated	box 112
PoemsTranslated for Gretchen, undated	box 105
"The Poet in the Looking Glass,", undated	box 106
"President Lazarus or Three Dead Men,", undated	box 112
"Prince Pax,", undated	box 115
"Rasputin, MaryMy Father Rasputin,", undated	box 112
"RejuvenationRejuvenation on by Radium; I was Rejuvenation—the Next Revolution,", undated	box 112
"Rough Trade (Downfall)undated	box 119
"Rupprecht, Crown Prince of Bavaria,", undated	box 112
Russell, GeorgeInterview, undated	box 112
"Science: What Will the World Be Four Hundred Years From Now?", undated	box 112
"Seven Against Man,", 1940	box 115
Spreading Germs of Hate , undated	box 112
Statements and Letters to the Editor, 1932, undated, 1932, undated	box 116
"Strangest Friendship in History,", undated	box 112
"The Temptation of Jonathan,", 1937	box 112
"Three Dead Men," By Sterling Warwick, undated	box 112
The Triumph of Life"	box 119
"The Virgin,", undated	box 119
"The Vampire,", undated	box 119
"Vampyr"In German, 1931	box 119

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

# Series VII: Margaret Hein Viereck and Other Family Members, 1911-1979

### **Scope and Contents**

Series VII is comprised of personal documents belonging to Margaret and other Viereck family members. Birth certificates, diplomas, wills, passports, financial documents, and related correspondence are held in this series.

Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence	mstances
Mental Illness of Anya Viereck, 1957-1969	box 23
•	
Mental Illness of Anya Viereck, 1957-1969	box 83
Mental Illness of Anya Viereck, 1957-1969	box 93
Anya Viereck, 1940s-1950s	box 78
Anya Viereck, 1940s-1950s	box 93
Anya Viereck, 1940s-1950s	box 96
Anya Viereck, 1940s-1950s	box 98
Anya Viereck, 1940s-1950s	box 118
Peter and Alexis Viereck, 1972-1974	box 23
Peter and Alexis Viereck, 1972-1974	box 70
Peter and Alexis Viereck, 1972-1974	box 80
Peter and Alexis Viereck, 1972-1974	box 81
Betty Falkenberg Personal and Publishing, 1954-1979	box 31
Betty Falkenberg Personal and Publishing, 1954-1979	box 87
Betty Falkenberg Personal and Publishing, 1954-1979	box 88
Viereck, LauraRegarding Funeral, 1930s	box 112
Letters to Peter as a Child by Margaret Viereck, undated	box 50
Margaret (Gretchen) Viereck, 1911-1950s	box 31
Margaret (Gretchen) Viereck, 1911-1950s	box 52
Margaret (Gretchen) Viereck, 1911-1950s	box 78
Margaret (Gretchen) Viereck, 1911-1950s	box 80
Margaret (Gretchen) Viereck, 1911-1950s	box 83
Margaret (Gretchen) Viereck, 1911-1950s	box 84

Margaret (Gretchen) Viereck, 1911-1950s	box 85
Margaret (Gretchen) Viereck, 1911-1950s	box 86
Margaret (Gretchen) Viereck, 1911-1950s	box 95
Margaret (Gretchen) Viereck, 1911-1950s	box 98
Margaret (Gretchen) Viereck, 1911-1950s	box 112
Margaret (Gretchen) Viereck, 1911-1950s	box 115
Margaret (Gretchen) Viereck, 1911-1950s	box 116
Margaret (Gretchen) Viereck, 1911-1950s	box 119
Margaret (Gretchen) ViereckPackage from J. Ralph Jacoby, 1945	box 116
Margaret (Gretchen) Viereck and Ben Lindas, 1944	box 112
Margaret (Gretchen) Viereck and Ben Lindas, 1944	box 116
Margaret Viereck and Peter Viereck, 1944	box 116
Margaret ViereckPostcards, undated	box 116
Personal Correspondence	box 120
Peter Viereck and George S. Viereck, Jr., 1933-1944	box 26
Peter Viereck and George S. Viereck, Jr., 1933-1944	box 34
Peter Viereck and George S. Viereck, Jr., 1933-1944	box 84
Peter Viereck and George S. Viereck, Jr., 1933-1944	box 85
Peter Viereck and George S. Viereck, Jr., 1933-1944	box 86
Peter Viereck and George S. Viereck, Jr., 1933-1944	box 87
Professional Correspondence Regarding Translations and Books	box 120
Divorce DocumentsAnya Viereck, 1957-1969	box 23
Document for Birth certificate on File for George S. Viereck, Jr.	box 120
Documents on the Death of George S. Viereck, Jr.	box 26
"On the Hop" by Margaret ViereckDrafts and Critiques, 1931	box 30
"On the Hop" by Margaret ViereckDrafts and Critiques, 1931	box 31
Essays by George S. Viereck, Jr., undated	box 26
"Etwas Neues,", 1935-1936	box 113
Financial Documents, undated	box 75

Household DiaryInstructions by Margaret Viereck Upon Her AbsenceAccount of Daily Activities of Peter and George Viereck Jr.,, 1933	box 80
Interview with George Bernard Shaw for <i>New York Evening Post,</i> , 1926	box 30
One Fine MourningPlay by Betty Falkenberg,, 1970s	box 78
Photograph with George Bernard Shaw	box 118
Diplomas and Certificates	box 26
Diplomas and Certificates	box 87
Notes, undated	box 80
WGerman Poetry Translations by Betty Falkenberg, undated	box 47
Alexis Viereck, undated	box 114
Margaret ViereckMiscellaneous Documents, undated	box 112
Margaret Viereck Will, 1946	box 80
World War Two Book for 28th BattalionGeorge S. Viereck Jr1942	box 80
Writing by Betty Falkenberg, undated-	box 81
Writing by Betty Falkenberg, undated-	box 86
Writing by John Alexis Viereck, 1973-1974	box 23
Writing by John Alexis Viereck, 1973-1974	box 48
Writing by John Alexis Viereck, 1973-1974	box 49
Writing by Margaret Viereck, 1940s	box 70
Writing by Margaret Viereck, 1940s	box 80
Writing by Valerie Viereck, 1969-1971	box 51
"Why I am An Optimist" by Albert Einstein, translated by Margaret Viereck,, undated	box 21
"Why I am An Optimist" by Albert Einstein, translated by Margaret Viereck,, undated	box 50
Baptism Documents, 1922, 1949, 1922, 1949	box 50
Passport Documents, 1929-1979	box 61

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Series VIII: Subject Files, 1935-2004

## **Scope and Contents**

Series VIII contains subject files concerning Peter Viereck and his family. This series is arranged alphabetically by topic.

Title/Description	Instances
General, 1955-1998, undated, 1955-1998, undated	box 104
General, 1955-1998, undated, 1955-1998, undated	box 106
General, 1955-1998, undated, 1955-1998, undated	box 107
General, 1955-1998, undated, 1955-1998, undated	box 110
General, 1955-1998, undated, 1955-1998, undated	box 111
General, 1955-1998, undated, 1955-1998, undated	box 113
General, 1955-1998, undated, 1955-1998, undated	box 114
General, 1955-1998, undated, 1955-1998, undated	box 117
Accordion FolderWith Letters and Addresses, undated	box 115
Adenauer, Konrad, 1976	box 113
Anderson, KathleenRecommendation and Resume, 1980s	box 104
Andrews, Stuart"Thomas Paine in France,", 1989	box 102
Anti-Defamation League, 1954	box 106
Anvil Books, 1970s	box 104
Appendix, undated	box 104
Articles About Viereck, 1950-1971	box 113
Articles and Papers by Various Authors, 1953-1988, undated, 1953-1988, undated	box 100
Articles and Papers by Various Authors, 1953-1988, undated, 1953-1988, undated	box 102
Articles and Papers by Various Authors, 1953-1988, undated, 1953-1988, undated	box 103
Articles and Papers by Various Authors, 1953-1988, undated, 1953-1988, undated	box 104
Articles and Papers by Various Authors, 1953-1988, undated, 1953-1988, undated	box 105
Articles and Papers by Various Authors, 1953-1988, undated, 1953-1988, undated	box 106
Articles and Papers by Various Authors, 1953-1988, undated, 1953-1988, undated	box 107
Articles and Papers by Various Authors, 1953-1988, undated, 1953-1988, undated	box 108

Articles and Papers by Various Authors, 1953-1988, undated, 1953-1988, undated	box 110
Anti-Left Articles, 1992-1998, undated, 1992-1998, undated	box 110
Arts Renewal with Reviews, 1950s-1970s	box 104
Author Information on Peter Viereck, undated	box 117
Autographs, circa, 1970s	box 105
Autographs, circa, 1970s	box 106
Bacon, Francis, 1975	box 103
Baer, Amelia, undated	box 103
Baron VanGeen, undated	box 112
BibliographyPeter Viereck, 1970s, 1985, 1970s, 1985	box 102
BibliographyPeter Viereck, 1970s, 1985, 1970s, 1985	box 107
BibliographyPeter Viereck, 1970s, 1985, 1970s, 1985	box 108
Biological Time, 1965-1976	box 111
Birthdays, 1953-1997	box 111
Bloom, Harold, 1980	box 103
Book Newsletters, 1987-1988	box 111
Book Order Forms, undated	box 104
Book Reviews: <i>New York Times</i> by Michiko Kakutani,, 1990s	box 111
Boston Globe , 1987	box 111
Brodsky, JosephMemorial Service, 1980	box 94
Buckley-Little Catalog	box 111
Cape Cod, circa 1988-1991, undated, 1988-1991, undated	box 107
Cassette Articles, 1984	box 111
Catalogue of Rare Books Dealer G. A. Van Nosdall Including Many Items Pertaining to Viereck Family,, 1949	box 81
Chamberlain, Houston StewartBibliography, undated	box 113
Children Schools Documents, undated	box 111
Chocolate, 1998, undated, 1998, undated	box 111
ClippingsGuest Lectures and Speeches by Viereck, 1950s	box 49
ClippingsPoland	box 98
Clothes and Measurements, 1995	box 111

Conservatism Revisited British Edition Royalties,, 1954	box 103
Contemporary Authors, undated	box 111
"The Contemporary Soviet Woman: Combining Work and a Family"by Diane Duvall,, 1986	box 103
ContractsMiscellaneous, 1949-1977	box 113
Contract with Higganum Hill Books, 2004	box 20
Contract with Louisiana University Press for <i>Metapolitics</i> , 1979	box 18
Contract with Louisiana University Press for <i>Metapolitics</i> , 1979	box 35
Contract with W. W. Norton, Inc., 1982	box 113
Copies of Correspondence Describing Russian Life, 1960	box 13
Copyright Forms, 1976	box 113
Copyrights, 1952-1993	box 113
Cor Sheets, undated	box 104
Creative Conservatism Memos, 1970s undated	box 104
Critical Inquiry, 1970s	box 103
Deak, Istvan, 1990	box 104
Dick, PhilipPoem in Commemoration of, 1983	box 64
DimensionPublication from the University of Texas at Austin,, 1975	box 113
Dispatch: Poets and Writers Bulletin , 1978-1984	box 103
Documents from Event: "Twenty-Five Years After Peter Viereck's Conservatism Revisited" at Mount Holyoke,, 1974	box 36
DocumentsPhotocopies, undated	box 111
Eich, Gunter, 1969-1972	box 113
Emmanuel CollegeAward to Peter Viereck, 1969	box 113
Fischer, Ruth, undated	box 107
Forum, undated	box 111
FoundationsOther People, 1957, undated, 1957, undated	box 111
Four Letters from Paris, 1953	box 102
Frost, RobertQuote, 1949-1955	box 106
Frost, Robert"Stopping By the Woods on a Snowy Evening"	box 105
Gary, Romain, 1980s	box 103

George, StefanBibliography, 1998, undated, 1998, undated	box 113
George, StefanPerilous Prophet, 1968, undated, 1968, undated	box 113
Georgia ReviewClipping, undated	box 113
German Quarterly , undated	box 113
K. S. Giniger Company, Inc, 1960s	box 104
GM Questions, 1969-1970	box 100
GoetheFaust, 1976	box 113
GoetheInterview with Friedrick Riemer, 1946	box 113
Goethe Writings, 1982, undated, 1982, undated	box 113
The Gonne-Yeats LettersBook Review, 1993	box 102
Grant Applications, 1935-2000	box 64
Grant Applications, 1935-2000	box 96
Gunther, Johann ChristianPoem, undated	box 113
Health	
After 50, 1992-1993	box 110
Arthritis, 1966-1985	box 110
Blood Pressure, 1991, undated, 1991, undated	box 110
Brochures, 1989, undated, 1989, undated	box 110
Correspondence with Veteran's Association, 1948	box 110
Dental Work, 1993-1997	box 111
Heart, 1972-1993	box 110
HistoryPeter Viereck, 1976-1991, undated, 1976-1991, undated	box 110
Impotence, 1990-1993	box 111
Intestines, 1967-1984	box 110
Memory and Age, 1990-1991	box 111
Morning Diet, 1987, undated, 1987, undated	box 110
Prostate Gland, 1976, undated, 1976, undated	box 110
Schizophrenia and Estrogen, 1981-1984	box 111
Heaney, Seamus, 1989-1995	box 111
Historiography, undated	box 102
History Classes at Mount Holyoke	

Course 244Final Exam, 1974	box 104
Course s257Assignments, 1969-1970	box 102
Course 256Exam and Syllabus, circa, 1980s	box 102
Course 256Paper by Janet Cromie titled "Peter Nikitich Tkachev: Jacobin Influence in the 1860s and in later Russian Revolutionary Theory,", 1973	box 106
Course 256Paper by Colby Chapman titled "The Trial of Andrey Sinyavsky and Yuli Daniel,", undated	box 106
Course 308Reading List, undated	box 103
Course 310Paper by James A. Gallivan titled "Yevtushenko: Conservative in Rebellion,", 1972	box 108
Course 350Reading List, 1969-1978	box 106
Course 350Lysenko, undated	box 106
Course 350Paper by Katherine Hermann titled "Yevgeny Yevtushenko: Knowing Which Way the Wind Blows in Soviet Russia,", 1977	box 108
Course 383Paper by Kathryn Kirk titled "The Development of Russian Caesaropapism,", 1962	box 106
Course 384Paper by Elizabeth Tannenbau, titled "The Sinyavsky-Daniel Trial,", 1967	box 106
Course 399Paper "Vast, Impersonal Forces: The Masses in Modern Times,", 1975	box 104
Two World Wars and Two Totalitarians, 1980s	box 113
Hoelderlin, Friedrich "Menons Klagen um Diotima" Translation, 1959	box 101
Horace Mann Report Cards and Publications, 1932	box 87
"The Ignored Lesson of Anne Frank," by Bruno Bettelheim, 1960	box 101
Interview with Viereck by Harry Cargas, 1972	box 113
Interviews with Viereck, 1990s	box 6
Interviews with Viereck, 1990s	box 7
Interviews with Viereck, 1990s	box 20
"Irish Nationalism"Paper by Ellie McGrath for History 399, 1974	box 103
Italian Lecture, 1954	box 84
Italian Lecture, 1954	box 86
Jonus, Manfred"Isolationism in America 1935-1941, undated	box 105

Kipling, Rudyard"The Man Who Was,", 1980-1981	box 110
Kohn, HansEngland's New Empirialism , undated	box 102
Kraft, KenWritings, undated	box 111
Krapp, PhilipWith Writing, undated	box 111
La Clef d'Argent, 2002	box 110
Lecture Engagements, 1963	box 113
Lehman, DavidBook Reviews for, undated	box 111
"Leontiev," by Nicolas Berdyaev, undated	box 106
Levels of Energy by David Bulwer Lutyens,, 1965	box 70
Literary ReviewSpring 1988 edition, 1988, 1988, 1988	box 113
The Louisville Cardinal , 1975	box 113
"Making Room for Moderates: Louis Viereck and the Social Democratic Party in Germany, 1878-1890," by Lisa Szefel,, undated	box 106
Mayakovsky, VladimirPaper on, 1986	box 106
MetapoliticsCopyright, 1940s-1970s	box 111
MetapoliticsNotes, 1970s	box 111
MeyerLaw Article, 1977	box 106
Modern TimesPaul Johnson, undated	box 113
"Moderne Welt,", undated	box 106
Muller, Jerry Z <i>The Other God That Failed</i> , 1987	box 113
My First Two Thousand YearsMovie Rights,, 1960s	box 106
"The Mystery of Life,", undated	box 112
Nabokov, V"Evening,", undated	box 106
New England Poetry Club Golden Rose awardPeter Viereck, undated	box 105
New England Review, 1981, undated, 1981, undated	box 105
New Letters on the AirPromotional Catalogue for Poetry Readings,, undated	box 76
New Letters Review of Books Spring, 1990	box 104
New York Book Review , undated	box 104
Nominations for National Endowment for the Arts Award, 1989	box 38
Nor Debate, undated	box 107

Notes by Viereck-General, undated box 107  Notes by Viereck-General, undated box 113  Notes by Viereck-General, undated box 114  Notes by Viereck-General, undated box 117  Notes from Viereck-Culture, undated box 104  Notes between Viereck and others-regarding Conservatism, undated box 104  Notes between Viereck and others-"Ending Youth," box 104  undated box 104  Notes from Viereck, undated box 104  Notes from Viereck, undated box 104  Notes from a Writer's Conference, undated box 36  Notification of Salary at Mt. Holyoke, 1983-1984 box 14  Odyssey Bookshop Consignment Form to Viereck, 1990s box 105  Olsen, Tilly-Article About, 1974 box 111  Option Agreement, 1974 box 111  Option Agreement, 1974 box 105  Other People's Writings-Some Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's Writings-Some Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's Writings-Some Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's Writings-Some Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's Writings-Some Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's Writings-Some Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's Writings-Some Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's Writings-Some Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Department of the People's Writings-Some Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated box 115  Periodicals-With Notes, 1943-1985 box 98  Permissions to Use Poetry, 1970s box 77  Pettingell, Phoebe-"Anthony Hecht's Design,", 1990 box 111  Photos for Rus, undated box 106  Poems About or To Viereck, 1962-2004 box 35-105  Poetry Reading and Malling Lists, 1988  Poetry Reading and Malling Lists, 1988  Poetry Reading and Malling Lists, 1988		
Notes by Viereck-General, undated box 114  Notes by Viereck-General, undated box 104  Notes from Viereck—Culture, undated box 104  Notes between Viereck and others—regarding Conservatism, undated box 104  Notes between Viereck and others—"Ending Youth,", box 104  undated box 104  Notes from Viereck, undated box 104  Notes from a Writer's Conference, undated box 36  Notification of Salary at Mt. Holyoke, 1983-1984 box 14  Odyssey Bookshop Consignment Form to Viereck, 1990s box 105  Olsen, Tilly—Article About, 1974 box 111  Option Agreement, 1974 box 105  Other People's Writings—Some Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's Writings—Some Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's Writings—Some Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's Writings—Some Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's Writings—Some Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's Writings—Some Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's Writings—Some Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's Writings—Some Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's Writings—Some Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's Writings—Some Notes by Peter Viereck, 1967-1981, 1967	Notes by ViereckGeneral, undated	box 107
Notes by ViereckGeneral, undated box 117  Notes from ViereckCulture, undated box 104  Notes between Viereck and othersregarding Conservatism, undated box 104  Notes between Viereck and others'Ending Youth,", box 104  undated box 104  Notes from Viereck, undated box 36  Notification of Salary at Mt. Holyoke, 1983-1984 box 14  Odyssey Bookshop Consignment Form to Viereck, 1990s box 105  Olsen, TillyArticle About, 1974 box 111  Option Agreement, 1974 box 105  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated  Paglia, CamillaArticles About, 1992-1994 box 111  Pamphlets and Playbills, undated box 115  PeriodicalsWith Notes, 1943-1985 box 98  Permissions to Use Poetry, 1970s box 111  Photos for Rus, undated box 106  Poems About or To Viereck, 1962-2004 box 35-105  Poetry in Britain, 1987 box 103  Poetry Reading and Mailing Lists, 1988	Notes by ViereckGeneral, undated	box 113
Notes from ViereckCulture, undated box 104  Notes between Viereck and othersregarding Conservatism, undated  Notes between Viereck and others"Ending Youth,", box 104  Notes from Viereck, undated box 104  Notes from Viereck, undated box 36  Notification of Salary at Mt. Holyoke, 1983-1984 box 14  Odyssey Bookshop Consignment Form to Viereck, 1990s box 105  Olsen, TillyArticle About, 1974 box 111  Option Agreement, 1974 box 105  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated  Paglia, CamillaArticles About, 1992-1994 box 111  Pamphlets and Playbills, undated box 115  PeriodicalsWith Notes, 1943-1985 box 98  Permissions to Use Poetry, 1970s box 77  Pettingell, Phoebe"Anthony Hecht's Design,", 1990 box 111  Photos for Rus, undated box 106  Poems About or To Viereck, 1962-2004 box 35-105  Poetry in Britain, 1987 box 103  Poetry Reading and Mailing Lists, 1988	Notes by ViereckGeneral, undated	box 114
Notes between Viereck and othersregarding Conservatism, undated  Notes between Viereck and others"Ending Youth,", box 104  Notes from Viereck, undated box 104  Notes from a Writer's Conference, undated box 36  Notification of Salary at Mt. Holyoke, 1983-1984 box 14  Odyssey Bookshop Consignment Form to Viereck, 1990s box 105  Olsen, TillyArticle About, 1974 box 111  Option Agreement, 1974 box 105  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Paglia, CamillaArticles About, 1992-1994 box 111  Pamphlets and Playbills, undated box 115  PeriodicalsWith Notes, 1943-1985 box 98  Permissions to Use Poetry, 1970s box 77  Pettingell, Phoebe"Anthony Hecht's Design,", 1990 box 111  Photos for Rus, undated box 106  Poems About or To Viereck, 1962-2004 box 35-105  Poetry in Britain, 1987 box 103  Poetry Reading and Mailing Lists, 1988  Poetry Reading and Mailing Lists, 1988	Notes by ViereckGeneral, undated	box 117
undated  Notes between Viereck and others-"Ending Youth,", undated  Notes from Viereck, undated  box 104  Notes from Viereck, undated  box 36  Notification of Salary at Mt. Holyoke, 1983-1984  Odyssey Bookshop Consignment Form to Viereck, 1990s  Olsen, TillyArticle About, 1974  Dotion Agreement, 1974  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Paglia, CamillaArticles About, 1992-1994  box 111  Pamphlets and Playbills, undated  box 105  Permissions to Use Poetry, 1970s  box 77  Pettingell, Phoebe"Anthony Hecht's Design,", 1990  box 101  Photos for Rus, undated  Poems About or To Viereck, 1962-2004  box 35-105  Poetry in Britain, 1987  box 107	Notes from ViereckCulture, undated	box 104
undated  Notes from Viereck, undated box 104  Notes from a Writer's Conference, undated box 36  Notification of Salary at Mt. Holyoke, 1983-1984 box 14  Odyssey Bookshop Consignment Form to Viereck, 1990s box 105  Olsen, TillyArticle About, 1974 box 111  Option Agreement, 1974 box 105  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Paglia, CamillaArticles About, 1992-1994 box 115  PeriodicalsWith Notes, 1943-1985 box 98  Permissions to Use Poetry, 1970s box 77  Pettingell, Phoebe"Anthony Hecht's Design,", 1990 box 111  Photos for Rus, undated box 106  Poems About or To Viereck, 1962-2004 box 35-105  Poetry in Britain, 1987 box 103  Poetry Reading and Mailing Lists, 1988 box 117		box 104
Notes from a Writer's Conference, undated  Notification of Salary at Mt. Holyoke, 1983-1984  Odyssey Bookshop Consignment Form to Viereck, 1990s  Olsen, TillyArticle About, 1974  Option Agreement, 1974  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Paglia, CamillaArticles About, 1992-1994  box 111  Pamphlets and Playbills, undated  box 115  PeriodicalsWith Notes, 1943-1985  box 98  Permissions to Use Poetry, 1970s  box 77  Pettingell, Phoebe"Anthony Hecht's Design,", 1990  box 111  Photos for Rus, undated  Poems About or To Viereck, 1962-2004  box 35-105  Poetry in Britain, 1987  box 103  Poetry Reading and Mailing Lists, 1988  box 117		box 104
Notification of Salary at Mt. Holyoke, 1983-1984 box 14  Odyssey Bookshop Consignment Form to Viereck, 1990s box 105  Olsen, TillyArticle About, 1974 box 111  Option Agreement, 1974 box 105  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Paglia, CamillaArticles About, 1992-1994 box 111  Pamphlets and Playbills, undated box 115  PeriodicalsWith Notes, 1943-1985 box 98  Permissions to Use Poetry, 1970s box 77  Pettingell, Phoebe"Anthony Hecht's Design,", 1990 box 111  Photos for Rus, undated box 106  Poems About or To Viereck, 1962-2004 box 35-105  Poetry in Britain, 1987 box 103  Poetry Reading and Mailing Lists, 1988 box 117	Notes from Viereck, undated	box 104
Odyssey Bookshop Consignment Form to Viereck, 1990s  Olsen, TillyArticle About, 1974  Dotton Agreement, 1974  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Paglia, CamillaArticles About, 1992-1994  Pamphlets and Playbills, undated  PeriodicalsWith Notes, 1943-1985  Permissions to Use Poetry, 1970s  Pettingell, Phoebe"Anthony Hecht's Design,", 1990  Poetry Reading and Mailing Lists, 1988  box 103  Poetry Reading and Mailing Lists, 1988  box 117	Notes from a Writer's Conference, undated	box 36
Olsen, TillyArticle About, 1974 box 105  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Paglia, CamillaArticles About, 1992-1994 box 111  Pamphlets and Playbills, undated box 115  PeriodicalsWith Notes, 1943-1985 box 98  Permissions to Use Poetry, 1970s box 77  Pettingell, Phoebe"Anthony Hecht's Design,", 1990 box 111  Photos for Rus, undated box 106  Poems About or To Viereck, 1962-2004 box 35-105  Poetry in Britain, 1987 box 103  Poetry Reading and Mailing Lists, 1988 box 117	Notification of Salary at Mt. Holyoke, 1983-1984	box 14
Option Agreement, 1974 box 105  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Paglia, CamillaArticles About, 1992-1994 box 111  Pamphlets and Playbills, undated box 115  PeriodicalsWith Notes, 1943-1985 box 98  Permissions to Use Poetry, 1970s box 77  Pettingell, Phoebe"Anthony Hecht's Design,", 1990 box 111  Photos for Rus, undated box 106  Poems About or To Viereck, 1962-2004 box 35-105  Poetry in Britain, 1987 box 103  Poetry Reading and Mailing Lists, 1988 box 117	Odyssey Bookshop Consignment Form to Viereck, 1990s	box 105
Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated box 113  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated box 114  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated box 115  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated box 115  Paglia, CamillaArticles About, 1992-1994 box 111  Pamphlets and Playbills, undated box 115  PeriodicalsWith Notes, 1943-1985 box 98  Permissions to Use Poetry, 1970s box 77  Pettingell, Phoebe"Anthony Hecht's Design,", 1990 box 111  Photos for Rus, undated box 106  Poems About or To Viereck, 1962-2004 box 35-105  Poetry Reading and Mailing Lists, 1988 box 117	Olsen, TillyArticle About, 1974	box 111
Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated Paglia, CamillaArticles About, 1992-1994 box 111 Pamphlets and Playbills, undated PeriodicalsWith Notes, 1943-1985 box 98 Permissions to Use Poetry, 1970s box 77 Pettingell, Phoebe"Anthony Hecht's Design,", 1990 box 111 Photos for Rus, undated box 106 Poems About or To Viereck, 1962-2004 box 35-105 Poetry in Britain, 1987 box 103 Poetry Reading and Mailing Lists, 1988 box 117	Option Agreement, 1974	box 105
Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated.  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated.  Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated.  Paglia, CamillaArticles About, 1992-1994 box 111  Pamphlets and Playbills, undated box 115  PeriodicalsWith Notes, 1943-1985 box 98  Permissions to Use Poetry, 1970s box 77  Pettingell, Phoebe"Anthony Hecht's Design,", 1990 box 111  Photos for Rus, undated box 106  Poems About or To Viereck, 1962-2004 box 35-105  Poetry in Britain, 1987 box 103  Poetry Reading and Mailing Lists, 1988 box 117	<u>.</u>	box 70
Other People's WritingsSome Notes by Peter Viereck, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated, 1947-1981, undated  Paglia, CamillaArticles About, 1992-1994 box 111  Pamphlets and Playbills, undated box 115  PeriodicalsWith Notes, 1943-1985 box 98  Permissions to Use Poetry, 1970s box 77  Pettingell, Phoebe"Anthony Hecht's Design,", 1990 box 111  Photos for Rus, undated box 106  Poems About or To Viereck, 1962-2004 box 35-105  Poetry in Britain, 1987 box 103  Poetry Reading and Mailing Lists, 1988 box 117	1 0	box 113
Paglia, CamillaArticles About, 1992-1994 box 111  Pamphlets and Playbills, undated box 115  PeriodicalsWith Notes, 1943-1985 box 98  Permissions to Use Poetry, 1970s box 77  Pettingell, Phoebe"Anthony Hecht's Design,", 1990 box 111  Photos for Rus, undated box 106  Poems About or To Viereck, 1962-2004 box 35-105  Poetry in Britain, 1987 box 103  Poetry Reading and Mailing Lists, 1988 box 117		box 114
Pamphlets and Playbills, undated box 115  PeriodicalsWith Notes, 1943-1985 box 98  Permissions to Use Poetry, 1970s box 77  Pettingell, Phoebe"Anthony Hecht's Design,", 1990 box 111  Photos for Rus, undated box 106  Poems About or To Viereck, 1962-2004 box 35-105  Poetry in Britain, 1987 box 103  Poetry Reading and Mailing Lists, 1988 box 117		box 115
PeriodicalsWith Notes, 1943-1985 box 98  Permissions to Use Poetry, 1970s box 77  Pettingell, Phoebe"Anthony Hecht's Design,", 1990 box 111  Photos for Rus, undated box 106  Poems About or To Viereck, 1962-2004 box 35-105  Poetry in Britain, 1987 box 103  Poetry Reading and Mailing Lists, 1988 box 117	Paglia, CamillaArticles About, 1992-1994	box 111
Permissions to Use Poetry, 1970s box 77  Pettingell, Phoebe"Anthony Hecht's Design,", 1990 box 111  Photos for Rus, undated box 106  Poems About or To Viereck, 1962-2004 box 35-105  Poetry in Britain, 1987 box 103  Poetry Reading and Mailing Lists, 1988 box 117	Pamphlets and Playbills, undated	box 115
Pettingell, Phoebe"Anthony Hecht's Design,", 1990 box 111  Photos for Rus, undated box 106  Poems About or To Viereck, 1962-2004 box 35-105  Poetry in Britain, 1987 box 103  Poetry Reading and Mailing Lists, 1988 box 117	PeriodicalsWith Notes, 1943-1985	box 98
Photos for Rus, undated box 106  Poems About or To Viereck, 1962-2004 box 35-105  Poetry in Britain, 1987 box 103  Poetry Reading and Mailing Lists, 1988 box 117	Permissions to Use Poetry, 1970s	box 77
Poems About or To Viereck, 1962-2004 box 35-105  Poetry in Britain, 1987 box 103  Poetry Reading and Mailing Lists, 1988 box 117	Pettingell, Phoebe"Anthony Hecht's Design,", 1990	box 111
Poetry in Britain, 1987 box 103 Poetry Reading and Mailing Lists, 1988 box 117	Photos for Rus, undated	box 106
Poetry Reading and Mailing Lists, 1988 box 117	Poems About or To Viereck, 1962-2004	box 35-105
	Poetry in Britain, 1987	box 103
Poetry Reading at University of Missouri, undated hoy 8	Poetry Reading and Mailing Lists, 1988	box 117
roctry reading at oniversity of ivissouri, thicated	Poetry Reading at University of Missouri, undated	box 8
"Police,", 1981-1984 box 106	"Police,", 1981-1984	box 106
Population Dynamics, 1950s	Population Dynamics, 1950s	

	box 103
opulism, 1975, undated, 1975, undated	box 104
ornography, undated	box 90
ress Releases, 1940-1964	box 81
ress Releases, 1940-1964	box 83
ress Releases, 1940-1964	box 86
rofessional Record, 1947	box 14
rogram for Poetry Reading at Harvard, 1982 November 18	box 14
rogram for Poetry Reading at University of Missouri, 1985 anuary 22	box 13
rogram from "Staging the Third Reich" (Art Exhibit), 2002	box 18
rospectus of Grant Project on George Santayana and ernard Berenson, 1981	box 11
sychological Warfare Roster, 1985	box 36
ublications List, 1992	box 20
ublishers to Buy Books From For Classes	box 119
urchase OrdersPeter Viereck, circa, 1985	box 106
Quine, W. VObituaries, 2000	box 105
adio Liberty CommitteeBroadcasts in Russian, 1964	box 70
ebuttals, circa, 1970s	box 103
ief, Phillip, "Fellow Teachers,", 1972	box 111
ockefeller Grant Files, 1977	box 11
ockefeller Grant Project Notes, 1977	box 11
oyalties, 1970s-1990s	box 105
oyaltiesGreenwood Press, 1978-2001	box 113
oyaltiesRecords of Payments, 1976-2002	box 96
ussiaPeter Viereck's 1962-1963 Trip, 1962-1963	box 106
ussia-Peter Viereck's 1968-1969 trip, 1968-1969, 968-1969, 1968-1969	box 106
ussian Diary, 1962-1963	box 72
ussian Movies, undated	box 106
ussian Poems, undated	box 106
akharov, AndreiWritings By and Writings On, 1973-1990	box 107

	box 105
Sexton, Anne Sylvia's Death, 1963	box 118
Shapiro, DavidClippings, 1970s	box 111
Sharpus, Dierdra, 1994	box 102
Shaw Itinerary, 1926	box 105
Sheridan House, IncRoyalty Statements, 1999-2003	box 106
Simonov Clippings, Notes, and Correspondence, 1964-1972	box 106
Sinyavsky, Terz, 1960s-1970s	box 105
Soviet Literature Conference Papers, 1962-1963	box 12
Soviet Literature Conference Papers, 1962-1963	box 44
"Stevens Revisited,", 1948	box 105
Student Course Evaluations, 1989	box 63
Student Papers, 1974, undated, 1974, undated	box 62
Student Papers, 1974, undated, 1974, undated	box 81
Student Papers, 1974, undated, 1974, undated	box 90
Surkov, Alexei, 1959, undated, 1959, undated	box 106
Andrei Tarkovsky's Film Andre RublevNotes, 1980s	box 106
Teaching Materials, 1942-1987	box 9
Teaching Materials, 1942-1987	box 34
Teaching Materials, 1942-1987	box 64
Teaching Materials, 1942-1987	box 67
Teaching Materials, 1942-1987	box 68
Teaching Materials, 1942-1987	box 71
Teaching Materials, 1942-1987	box 73
Teaching Materials, 1942-1987	box 74
Teaching Materials, 1942-1987	box 80
Teaching Materials, 1942-1987	box 91
Teaching Materials, 1942-1987	box 94
Teaching Material for Poetry Workshops, 1965	box 36
Teaching Material for Poetry Workshops, 1965	box 48
Teaching Materials: Advice to Grad Student, undated	box 44
Theater, 1964-1976	box 106

Thompson, Keith, 1954	box 112
Traitors in Peacetime, undated	box 112
Transactions and Receipts, 2000s	box 110
Transcripts of "Enemy Broadcasts"Analyzed by Peter Viereck While in the Psychological Warfare BranchIssues of <i>The Basic News</i> , , 1944-1945	box 71
Transcripts of "Enemy Broadcasts"Analyzed by Peter Viereck While in the Psychological Warfare BranchIssues of <i>The Basic News</i> , , 1944-1945	box 80
Travel	
Berkshires, 1990	box 108
Boston, 1988	box 111
Brandeis, 1988	box 111
Cape Ann Area Addresses, undated	box 108
Clippings, 1993, undated, 1993, undated	box 108
CorrespondenceMultiple Countries, undated	box 72
CorrespondenceMultiple Countries, undated	box 73
CorrespondenceMultiple Countries, undated	box 92
CorrespondenceMultiple Countries, undated	box 97
Ralph Waldo Emerson Inn, circa 1995, undated, 1995, undated	box 108
Hancock Area, 1970s undated	box 108
MacDowell Area, 1968-1998	box 108
MacDowell Colony, 1981, undated, 1981, undated	box 108
Magnolia, Massachusetts Clippings and Cards, 1982	box 108
Massachusetts, 1992-1998	box 113
Massachusetts Pamphlets, undated	box 108
Millay Colony Area, 1973-1991, undated, 1973-1991, undated	box 108
Miscellaneous Inns, 1989-1992	box 108
New England Maps, undated	box 108
Restaurants, 1979, undated, 1979, undated	box 108
Viereck's trip to Ralph Waldo Emerson Inn, 1997	box 108
Tri Sources, 1964	box 106

	box 106
Tsarist and Soviet Life, 1965, undated, 1965, undated	box 106
Under Discussion, 1964	box 110
Undergraduate Notes, 1931-1936	box 68
Undergraduate Notes, 1931-1936	box 69
Undergraduate Notes, 1931-1936	box 74
Undergraduate Notes, 1931-1936	box 75
Varoujan, DanielSpeech Given by Peter Viereck on Varoujan, 1985	box 63
Viereck Family Tree, undated	box 106
Viereck House, 1999	box 107
Viereck Sign, undated	box 108
War PoemsNewspaper Clippings, 1940s	box 103
WassermanInterview, undated	box 112
Wheeler Notes, undated	box 112
Who's Who, 1987-1997	box 111
Writing by Other People, undated	box 110
Writing Contest Information, 1994-2004	box 32
Writing Contest Information, 1994-2004	box 33
Writing Contest Information, 1994-2004	box 47

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## Series IX: Personal Documents and Artifacts, 1933-1993

## **Scope and Contents**

This small series contains some of the Viereck family's personal documents such as address books, wills, educational records, death notices, and military records.

Title/Description	Instances
Account book, undated	box 62
Address Book, undated	box 85
Addresses, undated	box 110
Addresses, undated	box 111
Army Record, undated	box 63
Calendar, 1979	box 91

Death NoticeGeorge Slyvester Viereck, 1962	box 96
French Honors Medal, undated	box 62
Honorary Diploma from Olivet College, 1959	box 118
Horace Mann Yearbook, 1933	box 80
Travel Logs, 1960s undated	box 105
War Medal, undated	box 83
War UniformBadges (also for George Viereck Jr.), 1940s	box 85
Wills, 1979-1993	box 63
Wills, 1979-1993	box 83

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Series X: Audiovisual Material, 1985-1997

# **Scope and Contents**

Series X is composed of various lectures and poetry readings on audio and video cassettes.

Title/Description	Instances
Architektur des UntangsVideocassette, undated (2 cassettes), undated	box 79
Harvard Poetry ReadingVideocassette, 1997 November 14	box 79
Last History LectureVideocassette, 1997 September 10	box 79
Milosz ViereckAudiocassette, 1985 October	box 79
Peter Viereck Reading His PoetryAudiocassette 1992 February 7 (3 cassettes), 1992 February 7	box 79
"Today's Revolts Against Communism in Eastern and Central Europe"Audiocassette,, 1990 February 7	box 79
Unidentified Audiocassette, undated	box 79

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents